REVISED

COMBINED MEETING of the FINANCE COMMITTEE

and OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE AGENDA

Called by: Chairman, Keith McDonald DATE: THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12,2019
Chairman, Jaime Salgado
Members: Joe Hoffman, Dorothy Redd, TIME: 5:30PM
Jean Crosby, John Butitta, Paul Arena, LOCATION: ROOM 303
Burt Gerl, Dave Boomer, Dave COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
Fiduccia, Steve Schultz 404 ELM STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61101
AGENDA:

A. Call to Order

B.

C.

E.

F.

Roll Call

Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Combined Meeting of
the Finance Committee and Operations and Administrative Committee with issues and
concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes. Personal attacks or
inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We will allow a maximum of five
speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. Speakers may not address zoning
matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.
An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic. This
prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to
be a different topic. After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.
Thank you.

Resolution Authorizing Execution of Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreements Between the
County of Winnebago, lllinois and the City of Loves Park, the Village of Machesney Park, the
Village of Cherry Valley, the Village of Durand, the Village of Pecatonica, the Village of
Rockton, the Village of Roscoe, the City of South Beloit and the Village of Winnebago

Other Matters

Adjournment

Combined Finance & Operations & Administrative Committee



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Dave Boomer and Keith McDonaldCounty Board Meeting December 19, 2019

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE AND OPERATIONS AND
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEES

2019 CR

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL
COOPERATION AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO,
ILLINOIS AND THE CITY OF LOVES PARK, THE VILLAGE OF
MACHESNEY PARK, THE VILLAGE OF CHERRY VALLEY, THE VILLAGE
OF DURAND, THE VILLAGE OF PECATONICA, THE VILLAGE OF
ROCKTON, THE VILLAGE OF ROSCOE, THE CITY OF SOUTH BELOIT
AND THE VILLAGE OF WINNEBAGO

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago wishes to enter into Intergovernmental
Cooperation Agreements with the City of Loves Park, the Village of Machesney Park, the
Village of Cherry Valley, the Village of Durand, the Village of Pecatonica, the Village of
Rockton, the Village of Roscoe, the City of South Beloit and the Village of Winnebago
for the financial contribution to the County to assist in funding of the County Public
Safety Answering Point (“PSAP”); and

WHEREAS, the County has proposed to representatives for the above-
referenced municipalities an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement outlining the
obligations of the County and the municipalities; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to finalize the Intergovernmental Cooperation
Agreement the County has proposed executing individual Agreements with each
municipality, copics of the agreements are substantially the same as those attached as
Group Exhibit A to this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the County
Board of the County of Winnebago is authorized and directed to execute
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreements with the City of Loves Park, the Village of
Machesney Park, the Village ol Cherry Valley, the Village of Durand, the Village of
Pecatonica, the Village of Rockton, the Village of Roscoe, the City of South Beloit and
the Village of Winnebago for financial contributions to the County to assist in funding of
the County Public Safety Answering Point (“PSAP”) which are substantially similar to
the attached Group Exhibit A.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect immediately upon its adoption.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the mayors of the
City of Loves Park, the Village of Machesney Park, the Village of Cherry Valley, the
Village of Durand, the Village of Pecatonica, the Village of Rockton, the Village of
Roscoe, the City of South Beloit and the Village of Winnebago and to the Sheriff of
Winnebago County.

Respectfully submitted,

Finance Committee

Jaime Salgado, Chairman

Dave Boomer Dave Fiduccia
Burt Gerl Joe Hoffman
Keith McDonald Steve Schultz

Operations and Administrative Committee

Keith McDonaid, Chairman

Paul Arena Frank Butitta

Jean Crosby Joe Hoffman

Dorothy Redd Jaime Salg_ac_i(;



The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, on the day of ,2019.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
ATTEST:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County of Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois



REVISED
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE AGENDA

Called by: Chairman, Keith McDonald DATE: THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12,2019

Members: Jaime Salgado, Paul Arena, TIME: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE

Dorothy Redd, Joe Hoffman, John COMBINED FINANCE &

Butitta, Jean Crosby OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
MEETING

LOCATION: ROOM 303
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
404 ELM STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61101

AGENDA:

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of June 6, 20, and July 1, 2019 Minutes

D. Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Operations and
Administrative Committee with issues and concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to
three minutes. Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We
will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning
Committee or the County Board. Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may
not be addressed in open session. An individual may speak a maximum of three times per
calendar year on the same topic. This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic
in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic. After acknowledgement by the
chair, please stand and state your name. Thank you.

E. Resolution Awarding Display Cabinets for Veterans Memorial Hall

F. Resolution Urging the Winnebago Landfill to Come into Compliance with IEPA Regulations

G. Resolution Authorizing Communication with the Illinois General Assembly Regarding
Proposed Changes to the County Code Allowing Counties to Create and Enforce a Nuisance
Ordinance

H. Discussion on Air Monitoring Equipment

[.  Other Matters

J.  Adjournment

Operations & Administrative Committee



Winnebago County Board
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, June 6, 2019
Immediately Following the Finance Committee Meeting at 5:30 PM

Present: Others Present:

Keith McDonald, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator

Jean Crosby Charlotte LeClercq, Assistant Deputy State’s Attorney
Jaime Salgado Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer

Joe Hoffman Lori Gummow, County Clerk

Dorothy Redd

John Butitta

Paul Arena

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Public Comment
D: Ordinance-Amendine

F. Resolution to Redivide Elections Precincts

G. Other Matters
1. Discussion — Strategic Plan — Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer
2. Sub-Committee — Land Bank

H. Adjournment

Chairman McDonald called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM.

Motion to recess until after the Combined Operations and Administrative and Public Safety Committee
meeting.

Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Salgado.

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Resolution to Redivide Elections Precincts

Motion to put it on the table. Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Hoffiman.
e A discussion followed.

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Other Matters
1. Discussion — Strategic Plan — Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer

Page 1



e Ms. McCall spoke about the strategic plan. It was distributed to all County Board Members.
e A discussion followed.

2. Sub-Committee — Land Bank

e Mr. McDonald discussed getting a group of people interested in the land bank to meet with
Mr. Anderson.

A discussion followed.

Motion to Adjourn. Moved: Mr. Hoffman, Seconded: Ms. Crosby.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, June 20, 2019
Immediately Following the Public Safety Committee Meeting at 5:30 PM and
the Finance Committee Meeting Following

Present: Others Present:

Keith McDonald, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Jean Crosby Kim Ponder, Human Resources Director
Jaime Salgado Melinda Macias, Purchasing Department
Dorothy Redd

John Butitta

Paul Arena

Absent:

Joe Hoffman

AGENDA:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of February 25 and March 7, 2019 Minutes

Public Comment

Resolution Awarding Joint Purchasing Carpentry Services

Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Powered Ambulance Cots

Resolution Awarding Joint Purchasing Painting Services

Resolution Awarding Joint Seal Coating Services

Resolution Authorizing Communication With the Illinois General Assembly Regarding
Proposed Changes to the Property Tax Code for Sales in Error and Tax Deeds
J. Other Matters

K. Adjournment

S TOMEmON®p

Chairman McDonald called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM.

Motion to approve the Minutes of February 25 and March 7, 2019
Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Salgado.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment
Chairman McDonald omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one

present to speak.

Resolution Awarding Joint Purchasing Carpentry Services
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby.

Page 1



e Ringland-Johnson and Rockford Structures were awarded an initial contract for one year with
four 1-year renewal options.
e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Powered Ambulance Cots

Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby and Mr. Butitta.
e A discussion followed.

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Resolution Awarding Joint Purchasing Painting Services
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby.
e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote with the exception of one vote.

Resolution Awarding Joint Seal Coating Services

Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby.
e A discussion followed.

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

e Discussion regarding the document that the Chairperson sent back. He didn’t sign it and it
was motioned to come back to the Committee. Notice of Reconsideration was discussed.
e It will be put on the Committee report for vote on next Thursday night’s meeting.

Other Matters
None

Motion to Adjourn. Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Butitta.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Monday, July 1, 2019
Immediately Following the Public Safety Committee Meeting at 5:30 PM

Present: Others Present:
Keith McDonald, Chairman Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer
Jean Crosby Kim Ponder, Human Resources Director
Joe Hoffman Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney
Dorothy Redd Dr. Sandra Martell, Public Health Administrator
John Butitta Chris Dornbush, Director of Development Services
Paul Arena Lori Gummow, County Clerk

Angie Goral, County Board Member
Absent: Dan Fellars, County Board Member
Jaime Salgado Burt Gerl, County Board Member

Tim Nabors, County Board Member
Jas Bilich, County Board Member

AGENDA:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Public Comment

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 70 of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related
to Waste Haulers and Solid Waste

Other Matters

Adjournment

Cawp

o

Chairman McDonald called the meeting to order at 6:21 PM.

Public Comment
Chairman McDonald omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one

present to speak.

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 70 of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related to

Waste Haulers and Solid Waste
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby and Mr. Butitta.

e A discussion followed.
Mr. Arena made a motion to layover and Seconded by Ms. Redd
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote with the exception of two votes, Ms. Crosby and Mr.
Hoffman.

Other Matters
None

Page 1



Motion to Adjourn. Moved: Mr. Butitta, Seconded: Ms. Crosby.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2 =



County Board: 12/19/2019

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Sponsored by: Keith McDonald
Submitted by: Operations & Administrative Committee

2019CR

RESOLUTION AWARDING DisPLAY CABINETS FOR VETERANS MEMORIAL HALL

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, lllinois, provides as in
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the
competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals),
2-357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-
357(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by state statute; and

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received for 19B-2187 on November 18, 2019 for the
following:

DISPLAY CABINETS FOR VETERANS MEMORIAL HALL

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee of the County Board for the
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the Bids received for the aforementioned service and
recommends awarding the contracts as follows:

PREMIER WOODWORK INC.
1522 7™ STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61104

See Bid Tab for Pricing (RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A)

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee has determined that the
funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows:

45500-46440

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Hlinois that a purchase order be issued to PREMIER WOODWORK INC., 1522 7™ STREET,
ROCKFORD, IL 61104.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Veterans Memorial Hall Museum
Director, Director of Purchasing, Board Office, Finance Director and County Auditor.



AGREE

KEITH McDONALD, CHAIRMAN

PAUL ARENA

JOHN BuTiTTA

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

DoROTHY REDD

Respectfully Submitted,
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN

PAUL ARENA

JOHN BuTITTA

JEan CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

DOROTHY REDD

JAIME SALGADO

JAIME SALGADO

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of 2019.

ATTESTED BY:

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Lort GumMow
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

BID TAB
DISPLAY CABINETS FOR MEMORIAL HALL - 19B-2187
BID OPENING 11/18/19- 2:00 P.M.

VENDORS Premier Woodwork Inc. Sjostrom & Sons, Inc.

TOTAL LUMP SUM OF
CONSTRUCTION AND
INSTALLATION OF DISPLAY $39,808 $48,800
CABINETS

DELIVERY DAYS AFTER
RECEIPT OF ORDER 30-40 40




RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS
2019CR
SUBMITTED BY: OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE KELLEY, JEAN CROSBY & JOHN BUTITTA

RESOLUTION URGING THE WINNEBAGO LANDFILL TO
COME INTO COMPLIANCE WITH IEPA REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the Winnebago Landfill Company, on its website
(https://www.winnebagolandfill.com/about-us), has indicated a commitment to providing safe,
responsible, and efficient solid waste disposal and recycling services throughout northern
Illinois, including the Chicago area; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago Landfill Company further states that their record of compliance
with the Illinois Environmental Protection Act is exemplary; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago Landfill Company asserts that they believe the safe disposal of
solid waste is an essential part of making communities clean, enjoyable, and well-managed; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago Landfill Company declares that they are committed to making a
difference in their service areas through adherence to the highest ethical and safety standards;
and

WHEREAS, Winnebago Landfill Company claims that it provides regional employment
opportunities in a company that is highly connected to the community; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago Landfill Company asserts a desire to have a positive impact
on the quality of life and to give back to the communities it services; and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections is the parent company of Winnebago Landfill Company;
and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections, on its website
(https://www.wasteconnections.com/values), identifies its values as safety, integrity, and
customer service, and describes itself as a great place to work and the premier waste services
company in North America; and

WHEREAS, residents in the area of the Winnebago Landfill have been complaining of
odors emanating from the landfill site which have affected their qualify of life; and



WHEREAS, efforts by the Illinois Attorney General to obtain compliance with [EPA
regulations at Winnebago Landfill, including regulations related to odors, have been ongoing
since 2017; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County recognizes that while it receives host fees from the
Winnebago Landfill that are used to fund economic development in the County, it also has an
obligation to its residents to address issues which are having a negative impact on their quality of
life.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board hereby demands the owners and
operators of the Winnebago Landfill to live up to their publicly avowed values and standards by
cooperating with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and the Attorney General’s
Office to obtain immediate compliance with IEPA regulations at the Winnebago Landfill.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to
prepare and deliver copies of this resolution to the Winnebago County Administrator and
Winnebago County Public Health Administrator, who will forward copies to Winnebago Landfill
Company, Waste Connections, and appropriate State elected officials.

Respectfully submitted,
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE



AGREE

Keith McDonald, Chairman

Paul Arena

John Butitta

Jean Crosby

Joe Hoffman

Dorothy Redd

Jaime Salgado

DISAGREE

Keith McDonald, Chairman

Paul Arena

John Butitta

Jean Crosby

Joe Hoffman

Dorothy Redd

Jaime Salgado

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Iinois this day of

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the

County Board of the

County of Winnebago, Illinois

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, [llinois



Sponsored by: Paul Arena County Board Meeting: December 19, 2019

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS
SUBMITTED BY: OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

2019 CR

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COMMUNICATION WITH THE ILLINOIS
GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGARDING PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE
COUNTIES CODE ALLOWING COUNTIES TO CREATE AND ENFORCE
A NUISANCE ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, wishes to make
suggestions to the Illinois General Assembly regarding changes to the Illinois Counties
Code regarding the ability to create and enforce a nuisance ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interests of the citizens of Winnebago
County to have a representative of the County Board communicate with the Illinois
General Assembly to provide input from the County on changes to the Counties Code
giving individual, non-home rule counti¢s the ability to create and enforce nuisance
ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board, by
recommendation of the Operations and Administrative Committee, authorize one of the
members of the Winnebago County Board to communicate with representatives of the
lllinois General Assembly regarding changes to the Counties Code giving individual,
non-home rule counties the ability to create and enforce nuisance ordinances.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect upon its adoption.
Respectfully submitted,

Operations and Administrative Committee

Keith McDonald, Chairman

Paul Arena ' John Butitta

Jean Crosby ‘ Joe Hoffman



Dorothy Redd - Jaime Salgado

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois, on the day of ,2019.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
ATTEST:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County of Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois



QeroQual®
AQMG65

Compact Air Quality
Monitoring Station

Accurate real-time air quality
information, made affordable

Now you can measure outdoor air pollutants in real-time with
high data quality, at a price you can afford. The AQM 65 enables
Near Reference performance for 3-5 times less cost than
traditional reference stations built on analyzers, Compared to
cheap alternatives the AQM 65 offers much higher levels of
data quality and can be calibrated in the field against certified
reference standards for maximum traceability.

aeroaual

AQME65

The AQM 65 is customized to measure the parameters your
application demands. Choose from: criteria pollutants ozone
(03), nitrogen dioxide (NOz2), nitrogen oxides {NOx), carbon
monoxide (CO), sulfur dioxide (SO2), particulate matter
(TSP, PM+o, PMzs, PM1); other special interest pollutants:
volatile organic compounds (VOC), hydrogen sulfide
(H28), carbon dioxide (CO2); plus sensors for noise and
meteorological parameters such as temperature, humidity,
wind speed and direction, barometric pressure, precipitation . rr—— .
and solar radiation. Now with FREE =77 =7—= =

web-based data - . i

& di ti
FE e @ software

i1

Applications

‘Urban and national air monitaring networks

Industrial' perimeter monitoring: petrochemical,
power plants, waste sites, mining, heavy industry,
airports, ports, railways, construction sites

Near road: motorways, street canyons,
traffic information systems

Mobile vehicle-mounted manitoring

Short term monitoring of 'hot spots

Community exposure: epidemiological studies,
microenvironment, residential, schools, hospitals

Environmental Impact Assessments

Aeroqual Limited, 109 Valley Road, Mount Eden, Auckland, New Zealand MRK-D-0032 V1
t +64 9 623 3013 f +64 9 623 3012 e sales@aerogual.com aeroqual.com © Aeroqual Ltd, 2015



AQM 65 Specifications

| Nolse | Drift 24 haur
| | —_— Lower detectable | | Linearity
14] I
Gas Madules : Resolul onli Zero /ppm; timit / pom | Precision | kot FS) | Zera /ippm;
i | Span % of reading ! ! ! Span % of FS
<0.001 <2% of reading or 0.002 7 0001;
Ozone Q, 0-0.5 0.001 <1% 0.001 Bo 1% 0.2%
. . <0.001; <3% of reading or 0.003 0.001;
| Nitrogen Dioxide NO, 0-0.2 0.001 pro] 0.001 pn 1% 5%
-| Carbon Manoxide CO 0-25 0.001 0.020; 0.040 <3% of reading or 0.050 <1% S
| <% ppm 0.2%
. o .
Sulfur Dioxide SO, 0-10 0.001 e 0.009 B Bl 1% o
B <2% ppm 0.2%
. . <0.001. <3% of reading or 0.003 0.001;
| Nilragen Oxides NO, 0-0.5 0.001 P 0.001 . 1% 0.2%
0.006; <3% of reading or 0.012 . 0,001;
‘ Hydrogen Sulfide H,S 0-10 0.001 <2% 0.012 — 1% 0.6%
o <5; <3% of reading or 10 1,
Carbon Dioxide CO, 0-2000 1 A% 10 - 2% 0.6%
Volatile Organic 0.005; <2% of reading or 0.010 0.005;
- 0 %
‘ Compounds VOC 20 2001 <1% 0,010 ppm el 0.2%
| ! | 1 t Detoctabl
Particle Modules : Slzes | Range ! Accuracy } Flow Rate | ow:":': (;;lah 8
Parlicle Manitar (nephelomeler) PM1, PM25, PMio or TSP 0 to 2000 pg/m? <+(2 pgim? + 5% of reading) 2.0LPM <l yg/m?
PM1 200 pg/m?®
- e
Particle Profiler (OPC) PM1, PM2s, PMipand TSP o125 2000 Bam> ) o + 15% of reading) 1.0 LPM <A pgim?

PM:n 5000 pg/m?
TSP 5000 pg/m?

System Speclfications.

| Control System Embedded fanless PC. Intel Atom N2600, 1.6GHz, 2GB RAM, 32GB SSD. Ubunlu Linux

Standard: WIF1, Ethernet (LAN)

 EOMmuniEstans Oplional Celiular IP GPRS modem

inlet; Teflon, glass-coated stainless sleel

Gas S ing Syster
as Sampling System Pump: 12V brushless DC diaphragm

Diract currenl compressor, R134a refrigerant, 12-24\/

Thermal Managemenl System B0V resistance heater

Connect: runs an embedded PC. accessed via web browser (IE, Firefox, Chrome, Salari)

Cloud: runs on secure ‘cloud’ servers, accessed via web browser

Connect / Cloud Features: configuration, diagnoslics, journai, calibration and data acquisilion, plus SMS and email alerts
{optional), and auto data export via FTP and email (opl:onal)

Soltware

I Power Requiremenls SRS g K3
4 Typical draw: 100W** (depends on configuration and ambienl temperature)

Outer: |PB5 raled aluminium skin with solar reflective coaling

Enclosure . ) )
" Inner: 40-50 mm layer of cross-linked PE foam insulation

Standard: 1310Hx510Wx280D mm (includes inlet)
Dimensions With AirCal 8000: {310Hx655WX280D mm
Weight (installed): 30 Kyg**

Environmental Operating Range Temperature: -35°C to +50°C

Portable: AIRCAL 1000 wilh gas dilution module and zero air source
Gas Calibration (oplional) Integrated: AIRCAL 8000 integrated syslemn with gas dilution module, zero air source,
2 x regulators and span gas storage (excl. gas cylinders)

Gill WindSonic (ullrasonic wind sensor)
Vaisala WXT520 (weather Iransimitler)
Mel One MSO (weather transmiller)
Cirrus MK427 Class 1 (ncise monitor)
Novalynx Pyranometer (solar radiation)

Faclory Integrated & Tested Sensors
{optional)

Power Supply : EN55015, EN55022 Class B, EN61000-3-2,3, EN61000-4-2,3,4.5,6,8,11, ENV50204, EN61547,
ENB1347-1, EN61347-2-13; UL1012, UL60950-1; TUV ENBD950-1

Gas Modules ' Parl 15 FCC Rules, 2004/108/EC; EN 61000-6-1: 2001, EN 651030-6-3: 2001

Particle Monitor & Profiler : Class 1 laser; IEC 60825-1:1898; 72/23/€EC; EN 61010-1; EN 60825-1:1896; US 21 CFR 1040.10

Conformity

“Pawer supply affliciency derates at high ambient T (>50°C). Need 110VAC minimum al abave 50°C
~*Configuralion used for power cansumplion and weight: Embedded PC, Sample Pump, System Manager, NOx, NO2, O3, CO, PM1Q + inlel heater, 302, H25 (43W inlernal load);
Imternal lemperalure sel point = 30“C, Ambienl temperature used is 30°C



Aeroqual Care | aeroaual®

The Care advantage

Aeroqual Care is a support package provided directly from the manufacturer to the end user. It combines
software, communications, data storage, technical support, and discounted pricing for modems and spare parts.

Aerogual Care is designed to address many of the concerns shared by new instrument owners such as:
How much is it going to cost to service? How will | know if | can trust the data® How can | be sure my data
is safe? How can | view the data in my own software? What happens if there’s a technical problem? How
do | stay up to date with the latest developments?

What is included?

Aeroqual Care includes Aeroqual Plus, our advanced cloud-based air monitoring software, Cloud API, over
the air software feature updates and enhancements, email and phone technical support, instrument health
remote diagnostics monitoring, and additional discounts on the cellular modem and ongoing discounts
on spare parts for your instruments.

Features
» Aeroqual “Plus” Software
« Future software updates
» Aerogual API access
» Technical support (phone/email)
* Remote diagnostics monitoring
* Discount on parts
* Discount on cellular modem

salesi@aeraqual.com  MRK-D-0513 aeroqual.com



Comfort, confidence, capability

Aeroqual Care gives you comfort of knowing that your instruments are in safe hands. Customers using
air monitors covered by Aeroqual Care benefit from an ongoing support relationship with the manufacturer
designed to keep your instrument healthy at all times. You and your instrument are connected 24/7 to Aeroqual
for support wherever and whenever you need us.

Aerogual Care provides added confidence that can be passed on to your customers and other stakeholders.
Your data is backed up and stored on secure cloud servers, Two-way diagnostics and remote technical support
ensures your instruments cperate at optimum performance so you can trust your data is accurate, reliable and
defensible.

Aeroqual Care offers capability to you and your clients. Advanced tools in Aerogual Cloud are easy
to use and assist you to deliver professional data analysis and reporting. An intuitive user interface allows you
to view and analyze data the way you want to see it, or export it to your preferred data server. The Aeroqual
REST APl is compatible with most other data platforms, enhancing the value of your current data system.

Aeroqual Care is available with these instruments

[}
roves
]
N
—
AQM 65 AQS1 Dust Monitors AQY 1
Compact Air Quality Station Mini Air Quality Station Dusl Sentry & Dust Profiler Micro Air Quality Monitor

How do | get Aeroqual Care?

Aeroqual Care can be purchased together with the above instruments, either direct from us, or through
an autharized representative.,

TWO YEAR RENEW PURCHASE
CARE PLAN ANNUALLY THROUGH YOUR REP
Most customers choose The Aerogual Care If you are buying
to purchase Aeroqual support package equipment through an
Care for two years is renewable authorized representative,
as part of their initial annually. you can purchase
equipment purchase. Aeroqual Care the

same way.

Visit Aeroqual Care Terims & Conclitions for full details.

salesiacrogual.com aeroqual.com



REVISED
FINANCE COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Called by: Chairman, Jaime Salgado DATE: THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2019
Joe Hoffman, Burt Gerl, Dave TIME: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
Boomer, Dave Fiduccia, Steve OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE
Schultz, Keith McDonald COMMITTEE MEETING

LOCATION: ROOM 303
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
404 ELM STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61101

AGENDA:

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of June 6, 20, 27 and July 17 and 18, 2019 Minutes

D. Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Finance Committee with
issues and concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes. Personal attacks
or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We will allow a maximum of five
speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. Speakers may not address zoning
matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.
An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic. This
prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to
be a different topic. After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.
Thank you.

E. Resolution Submitting to the Electors by Referendum the Question of Imposing a 2% Special
County Retailers” Occupation Tax (Sales Tax) for Mental Health Purposes for the County of
Winnebago, lllinois

F. Review and Approval of Robbins Schwartz Payment Order

G. Review and Approval of Ekl, Williams and Provenzale LLC Invoice

H. Budget Amendment 2020-005 Axon Network Enhancements

[. Budget Amendment 2020-006 ToughBooks Replacements

J.  Budget Amendment 2020-007 Electronic Health Care

K. Budget Amendment 2020-008 Animal Donation

L. County Highway Funding/Bonding Request

M. Pending Litigation



N. Other Matters
1. Correspondence from Baker Tilly, Auditors
2. Overtime Expense by Department



Winnebago County Board
Finance Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, June 6, 2019

5:30 PM
Present: Others Present:
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Keith McDonald Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer
Dave Boomer Paul Carpenter, State’s Attorney’s Office
Joe Hoffman Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney
Dave Fiduccia Bill Emmert, Assistant State’s Attorney
Charlotte LeClercq, Assistant Deputy State’s Attorney
Absent: Lori Gummow, County Clerk
Steve Schultz Paul Arena, County Board Member
Burt Gerl Jas Bilich, County Board Member

John Butitta, County Board Member
Dave Kelley, County Board Member
Aaron Booker, County Board Member
Dorothy Redd, County Board Member
Jean Crosby, County Board Member
Dan Fellars, County Board Member

AGENDA:
A.Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of February 21 and March 7, 2019 Minutes
D. Public Comment
E. Closed Session
F. Other Matters
G. Adjournment

Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

Motion to approve the Minutes of February 21 and March 7, 2019
Moved: Mr. Boomer, Seconded: Mr. Fiduccia.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present
to speak.

Mr. Salgado — Motion to go into closed session.
Moved: Mr. Boomer, Seconded: Mr. Fiduccia.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Mr. Salgado — No action was taken in closed session.

Page 1



Other Matters
e Ms. Paschal discussed mailing out an updated host fee projection.

Motion to adjourn. Moved: Mr. Hoffman, Seconded: Mr. Fiduccia.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Finance Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, June 20, 2019
Immediately Following the Public Safety Committee Meeting at 5:30 PM

Present: Others Present:
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Steve Schultz Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney
Keith McDonald Molly Terrinoni, Finance Director
Dave Boomer Charlotte LeClercq, Assistant Deputy State’s Attorney
Burt Gerl Tom Lawson, Chief Deputy Circuit Clerk
Dave Fiduccia Tom Jakeway, Trial Court Administrator
Dave Kelley, County Board Member
Absent: Paul Arena, County Board Member
Joe Hoffman John Butitta, County Board Member

Jean Crosby, County Board Member
Dorothy Redd, County Board Member
Melinda Macias, Purchasing Department

AGENDA:
A.Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Public Comment
D. Closed Session — Threatened Litigation
E. An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees and Criminal and Traffic Assessments to be Charged by
the Clerk of the Circuit Court

o) A £

tardoamarting o A oreament for Ele Fat ot tating Deng 1
G.Budget Amendment 2019-023 Com Ed Siren Past Due Invoices
H.Budget Amendment 2019-024 Memorial Hall Event Revenue and Expenditures
I. Other Matters
J.Adjournment

Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:40 PM.

Public Comment

Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present
to speak.

Mr. Salgado — Motion to go into closed session for threatened litigation.

Moved: Mr. Boomer, Seconded: Mr. Gerl.

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Mr. Salgado — No action was taken in closed session.

Page 1



An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees and Criminal and Traffic Assessments to be Charged by
the Clerk of the Circuit Court
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. Boomer.

e Mr. Lawson gave a report.
e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Budget Amendment 2019-023 Com Ed Siren Past Due Invoices
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. Boomer.

e Ms. Macias gave a report.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Budget Amendment 2019-024 Memorial Hall Event Revenue and Expenditures
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. McDonald and Mr. Fiduccia.

e Ms. Paschal gave a report.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Other Matters
e Mr. Salgado spoke about the loan program including Mr. Dornbush, potentially looking into

investing some of the principal balances, and Winnebago County having a foundation.

Motion to adjourn. Moved: Mr. Gerl, Seconded: Mr. Boomer.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Finance Committee Meeting
Conference Room 815
Behind County Board Room
County Courthouse
400 West State Street
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, June 27, 2019

5:30 PM
Present: Others Present:
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Steve Schultz Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney
Dave Boomer Tom Lawson, Chief Deputy Circuit Clerk
Joe Hoffman Jim Webster, County Board Member
Absent:
Keith McDonald
Burt Gerl

Dave Fiduccia

AGENDA:
A.Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Public Comment
D. An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees and Criminal and Traffic Assessments to be Charged by
the Clerk of the Circuit Court
E. Other Matters
F. Adjournment

Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

Public Comment
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present
to speak.

An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees and Criminal and Traffic Assessments to be Charged by
the Clerk of the Circuit Court
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Boomer.

e Mr. Lawson gave a report.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Other Matters
None

Page 1



Motion to adjourn. Moved: Mr. Hoffinan, Seconded: Mr. Boomer.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Finance Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 510
Rockford, IL 61101

Wednesday, July 17, 2019

5:30 PM
Present: Others Present:
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Dave Boomer Lisa Eallonardo, Senior Accountant
Joe Hoffman Paul Carpenter, State’s Attorney’s Office
Dave Fiduccia Ann Johns, Purchasing Director
Paul Arena, County Board Member

Absent: Jim Webster, County Board Member
Steve Schultz
Keith McDonald
Burt Gerl
AGENDA:

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Public Comment

D. Fiscal Year 2020 General and Public Safety Fund Budget Draft Presentation

E. Other Matters

F. Adjournment

Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM.

Public Comment
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present

to speak.

Fiscal Year 2020 General and Public Safety Fund Budget Draft Presentation

e Ms. Paschal gave a report.

e Recommend leaving the dollar amount at zero with regards to what Chairman Haney can
spend. Will figure out what the revenues and expenditures are and potentially be willing to
allocate $10,000 or $20,000. Would like to see revenues and expenditures with the four
scenarios all together.

e Department presentations will begin in August.

e A discussion followed.

Other Matters
e Mr. Salgado spoke about structuring a Subcommittee or Ad Hoc Committee to essentially
look at the structure for a CFO, Interim County Administrator, and Human Resources.
e A discussion followed.

Page 1



Motion to adjourn. Moved: Mr. Fiduccia, Seconded: Mr. Hoffman.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Finance Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, July 18, 2019

5:30 PM
Present: Others Present:
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Carla Paschal, County Administrator
Dave Boomer Tiana McCall, Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer
Joe Hoffman Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney
Burt Gerl Mark Karner, Chief Deputy
Dave Fiduccia Paul Carpenter, State’s Attorney’s Office

Paul Arena, County Board Member

Absent: John Butitta, County Board Member
Steve Schultz Dorothy Redd, County Board Member
Keith McDonald Angie Goral, County Board Member

Aaron Booker, County Board Member

AGENDA:
A.Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Public Comment
D.Resolution Approving Subcontractor Agreements for the Domestic Violence Enhanced
Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life Grant
E. Budget Amendment 2019-025 Legal Fees
F. Budget Amendment 2019-026 Dental Sealant Program
G.Budget Amendment 2019-027 Regional Planning and Economic Development Salaries
H. Other Matters
I. Adjournment

Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM.

Public Comment
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present
to speak.

Resolution Approving Subcontractor Agreements for the Domestic Violence Enhanced
Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life Grant
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Gerl and Mr. Boomer.
Mr. Salgado retracted the Motion as it was not ready.
e There is a minor issue with Mercy Health. There are some items that still need to be
negotiated. Mercy is one of the subcontractors being looked at for the service.
e A discussion followed.

Budget Amendment 2019-025 Legal Fees
e A discussion followed.

Page 1



Motion to approve. Moved: Mr. Hoffman, Seconded: Mr. Boomer.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Budget Amendment 2019-026 Dental Sealant Program
Motion by Mr. Fiduccia and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Budget Amendment 2019-027 Regional Planning and Economic Development Salaries
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Other Matters
e Mr. Salgado asked for an explanation from Mr. Karner regarding overtime for deputies in the
Sheriff’s Department.
e A discussion followed.

Mr. Salgado — Motion to go into closed session for pending litigation.
Moved: Mr. Gerl, Seconded: Mr. Fiduccia.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Mr. Salgado — No action was taken in closed session.

Motion to adjourn. Moved: Mr. Gerl, Seconded: Mr. Hoffman.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, [LLINOIS

SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE COMMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: JAIME SALGADO
2019 CR

RESOLUTION SUBMTTING TO THE ELECTORS BY
REFERENDUM THE QUESTION OF IMPOSING A %% SPECIAL
COUNTY RETAILERS’ OCCUPATION TAX (SALES TAX) FOR
MENTAL HEALTH PURPOSES FOR THE COUNTY OF
WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, Winnebago County residents have identified mental health as a
community health priority; and

WHEREAS, studies show that 20% of Winnebago County residents can expeet to
meet the criteria for a diagnosable mental health condition sometime in their life; and

WHEREAS, crisis stabilization, early identification and outreach, and ongoing
care in the community have been identified as priorities for mental health for both
impacted adults and children; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board has authorized the establishment of
the Winnebago County Mental Health Board as an independent entity to provide
leadership to address the prevention and treatment of mental illness, developmental
disabilities, and substance use disorders; and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has significantly cut mental health funding over
the past decade, resulting in increased use of health system emergency departments to
treat mental health at increased cost; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County currently does not have local funding support for
mental health services; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-1006.5 of the Illinois Counties Code, 55 ILCS 5/5-1006.5,
authorizes counties to impose a local sales tax for mental health purposes if the
proposition for the tax has been submitted to the electors of that county and approved by
a majority of those voting on the question; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 [LCS 5/28-2(c), the County Board may place a
referendum question on a ballot to be submitted to the public so long as a resolution



authorizing placing the question on the ballot is adopted no fewer than 79 days before a
regularly scheduled election where the referendum question is to appear; and

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to place a referendum question regarding
the imposition of a 2% Special County Retailers’ Occupation Tax (sales tax) for mental
health purposes on the ballot of the next regularly scheduled election on March 17, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, that the following question be placed on the ballot in the County of
Winnebago to be voted on by all qualified electors on March 17, 2020:

TO PAY FOR MENTAL HEALTH PURPOSES, SHALL THE COUNTY
OF WINNEBAGO BE AUTHORZIED TO IMPOSE AN INCREASE ON ITS
SHARE OF LOCAL SALES TAXES BY ONE-HALF (2) PERCENT?
THIS WOULD MEAN THAT A CONSUMER WOULD PAY AN
ADDITIONAL $0.50 IN SALES TAX FOR EVERY $100 OF TANGIBLE
PERSONAL PROPERTY BOUGHT AT RETAIL.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the question as fully set forth above is
authorized and shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the County of Winnebago at
the regularly scheduled election to be held on March 17, 2020, in accordance with all
applicable provisions of Illinois law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk of the County of
Winnebago is hereby directed to certify the referendum question set forth above in
accordance with the Illinois Election Code no later than January 9, 2020, and to take any

other actions necessary to cause the question to be placed on the ballot of the regularly
scheduled election to be held on March 17, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE



AGREE DISAGREE

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN
STEVE SCHULTZ STEVE SCHULTZ
KEITH MCDONALD KEITH MCDONALD
DAVE BOOMER DAVE BOOMER
DAVE FIDUuCCIA ' DavE Fipuccia
Joe HOFFMAN JOE HOFFMAN
BURT GERL BURT GERL

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this day of ,2019.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, [llinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois



5/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers' Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

KeyCite Yellow Flag - Negative Treatment
Praposed Legistation

West's Smith-Hurd Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated
Chapter 55. Counties
Act 5. Counties Code (Refs & Annos)
Article 5. Powers and Duties of County Boards
Division 5-1. In General

55 ILCS 5/5-1006.5

5/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers' Occupation Tax For Public Safety,
Public Facilities, Mental Health, Substance Abuse, or Transportation

Effective: August 9, 2019
Currentness

§ 5-1006.5. Special County Retailers' Occupation Tax For Public Safety, Public Facilities, Mental Health, Substance Abuse,
or Transportation.

(a) The county board of any county may impose a tax upon all persons engaged in the business of selling tangible personal
property, other than personal propetty titled or registercd with an agency of this State's government, at retail in the county on
the gross rcceipts from the sales made in the course of business to provide revenue to be used exclusively for public safety,
public facility, mental health, substance abuse, or transportation purposes in that counly (except as otherwise provided in this
Section), if a proposition for the tax has been submitied to the electors of that county and approved by a majority of those voting
on the question. If imposed, this tax shall be imposed only in one-quarter percent increments. By resolution, the county board
may order the proposition to be submitted at any election. If the tax is imposed for transportation purposes for expenditures for
public highways or as authorized under the Illinois Highway Code, the county board must publish notice of the existence of
its long-range highway transportation plan as required or described in Section 5-301 of the Illinois Highway Code and must
make the plan publicly available prior to approval of the ordinance or resolution imposing the tax. If the tax is imposed for
transportation purposes for expenditures for passenger rail transportation, the county board must publish notice of the existence
of its long-range passenger rail transportation plan and must make the plan publicly available prior to approval of the ordinance

or resolution imposing the tax.

Ifa tax is imposcd for public facilities purposes, then the name of the project may be included in the proposition at the discretion
of the county board as determined in the enabling resolution. For example, the “XXX Nursing Home" or the “YYY Museum”,

The county clerk shall certify the question to the proper election authority, who shall submit the proposition at an election in
accordance with the geueral election law.
(1) The proposition for public safety putposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for public safety purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on is share of local sales

taxes by (insert rate)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following;

WESTLAW  © 2019 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Wr;rks‘ 1



5/5-1006.5. Speclal County Retailers' Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...
“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
properly bought at retail.”

The county board may also opt to establish a sunset provision at which time the additional sales tax would cease being
collected, if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board. If the county board votes to include a sunset provision, the
proposition for public safety purposes shall be in substantially the following form;

“To pay for public safety purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate) for a period not to exceed (insert number of years)?”’

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for cvery $100 of tangiblc personal
property bought at retail. If imposed, the additional tax would cease being collected at the end of (insert number of years),
if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board,”

For the purposes of the paragraph, “public safely purposes™ means crime prevention, detention, fire fighting, policc, medical,

ambulance, or other emergency services.

Votes shall be recorded as “Yes” or “No”,

Beginning on the January 1 or July |, whichever is first, that occurs not less than 30 days after May 31, 2015 (the effective
date of Public Act 99-4), Adams County may impose a public safety retailers' occupation tax and service occupation tax at
the rate of 0.25%, as provided in the referendum approved by the voters on April 7, 2015, notwithstanding the omission of
the additional information that is otherwise required to be printed on the ballot below the question pursuant to this item ().

(2) The proposition for transportation purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for improvements to roads and other transportation purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an
increasc on its share of local sales taxes by (insert rate)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales lax for every $100 of tangible personal

property bought at retail.”

The county board may also opt to establish a sunset provision at which time the additional sales tax would cease being
collected, if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board. If the county board votes to include a sunset provision, the
proposition for transportation purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for road improvements and other transportation purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase
on its share of local sales taxes by (insert rate) for a period not to exceed (insert number of years)7”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail. If imposcd, the additional tax would cease being collected at the end of (insert number of years),

if not terminated earlicr by a vote of the county board.”

WESTLAYW © 2015 Thomson Rauters, No claim to original U 8. Govarmment Warks.



5/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers’ Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

For the purposes of this paragraph, transportation purposes means construction, maintenance, operation, and improvement of
public highways, any other purpose for which a county may expend funds under the Itlinois Highway Code, and passenger
rail transportation,

The votes shall be recorded as “Yes™ or “No™.

(3) The proposition for public facilities purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for public facilities purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible pcrsonal
property bought at retail.”

The county board may also opt to establish a sunsct provision at which time the additional sales tax would cease being
collected, if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board. If the county board votes to include a sunset provision, the
proposition for public facilities purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

*To pay for public facilities purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate) for a period not to exceed (insert number of years)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail. If imposed, the additional tax would cease being collccted at the end of (insert number of years),
if not terminated carlier by a vote of the county board.”

For purposes of this Section, “public facilities purposes™ means the acquisition, development, construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, improvement, financing, architectural planning, and installation of capital facilities consisting of buildings,
structures, and durable equipment and for the acquisition and improvement of real property and interest in rcal property

required, or expected to be required, in connection with the public facilities, for use by the county for the furnishing of
governmental services lo its citizens, including but not limited to museums and nursing homes.

The votes shall be recorded as “Yes” or “No”.

(4) The proposition for mental health purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for mental health purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increasc on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail.”

WESTLAW  ®© 2019 Thomson Reuters. No claim to ariginal U.S. Government Works, 38



5/5-1006.5. Speclal County Retailers’ Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

The county board may also opt to establish a sunset provision at which time the additional sales tax would cease being
collected, if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board, If the county board votes to include a sunset provision, the
proposition for public facilities purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for mental health purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate) for a period not to exceed (insert number of years)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following;

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail. If imposed, the additional tax would ccase being collected at the end of (insert number of years),

if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board.”

The votes shall be recorded as “Yes” or “No”.

(5) The proposition for substance abuse purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for substance abuse purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert ratc)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail.”

The county board may also opt to establish a sunset provision at which time the additional salcs tax would cease being
collected, if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board. If the county board votes to include a sunset provision, the
proposition for public facilities purposes shall be in substantially the following form:

“To pay for substance abuse purposes, shall (name of county) be authorized to impose an increase on its share of local sales
taxes by (insert rate) for a period not to exceed (insert number of years)?”

As additional information on the ballot below the question shall appear the following:

“This would mean that a consumer would pay an additional (insert amount) in sales tax for every $100 of tangible personal
property bought at retail. If imposed, the additional tax would cease being collected at the end of (insert number of years),
if not terminated earlier by a vote of the county board.”

The votes shall be recordcd as “Yes” or “No”.

If a majority of the electors voting on the proposition vote in favor of it, the county may impose the tax. A county may not
submit more than one proposition authorized by this Section to the electors at any one time.

This additional tax may not be imposed on tangible personal property taxed at the 1% rate under the Retailers' Occupation Tax
Act, Beginning December 1, 2019, this tax is not imposed on sales of aviation fucl unless the tax revenue is expended for airport-
related purposes. If the county does not have an airport-related purpose to which it dedicates aviation fuel tax revenue, then
aviation fuel is excluded from the tax. The county must comply with the certification requirements for airpori-related purposes
under Section 5-1184. For purposes of this Act, “airport-related purposes” has the meaning ascribed in Section 6z-20.2 of the
State Finance Act. This exclusion for aviation fuel only applies for so long as the revenue use requirements of 49 U.S.C. 471 07(b)

WESTLAW @ 2019 Thomson Reuters. No clan Lo ariginal .S, Gavernmert Warks, 4



5/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers’' Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55§..,

and 49 U.S.C. 47133 are binding on the county. The tax imposed by a county under this Section and all civil penalties that may
be assessed as an incident of the tax shall be collected and enforced by the Iliinois Department of Revenue and deposited into
a special fund created for that purpose. The certificatc of registration that is issued by the Department to a retailer under the

Retailers' Occupation Tax Act ! shall permit the retailer to engage in a business that is taxable without registering separatcly
with the Department under an ordinance or resolution under this Section. The Department has full power to administer and
enforce this Section, to collect all taxes and penalties due under this Section, to dispose of taxes and penalties so collected in the
manner provided in this Section, and to determine all rights to credit memoranda arising on account of the erroneous payment of
a tax or penalty under this Section. In the administration of and compliance with this Section, the Department and persons who
are subject to this Section shall (i) have the same rights, remedies, privileges, immunities, powers, and duties, (ii) be subject to
the same conditions, restrictions, limitations, penalties, and definitions of terms, and (1ii) employ the same modes of procedure

as arc prescribed in Scctions 1, 1a, la-1, 1d, e, 1F, 1i, 1j, tk, Im, 1n, 2 through 2-702 (in respect to all provisions contained

in those Sections other than the State rate of tax), 2a, 2b, 2¢, 3 : (except provisions relaling 1o transaction returns and quarter
monthly payments, and except that the retailer's discount is not allowed for taxes paid on aviation fuel that are dcposited into
the Local Government Aviation Trust Fund), 4, 5, 5a, 5b, 5¢, 5d, 5e, 51, 5g, 5h, 5i, 5j, 5k, 5/, 6, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6d, 7, 8,9, 10, 11,

I1a, 12, and 13 of the Retailers' Occupation Tax Act? and Section 3-7 of the Uniform Penalty and Interest Act® as if those

provisions were set forth in this Section.

Persons subject to any tax imposed under the authority granted in this Section may reimburse themselves for their sellets' tax
liability by separately stating the tax as an additional charge, which charge may be stated in combination, in a single amount, with

State tax which sellers are required to collect under the Use Tax Act, ¢ pursuant to such bracketed schedules as the Department

may prescribe.

Whenever the Department determines that a refund should be made under this Section to a claimant instead of issuing a credit
memorandum, the Department shall notify the State Comptroller, who shall cause the order to be drawn for the amount specified
and to the person named in the notification from the Department. The refund shall be paid by the State Treasurer out of the
County Public Safety, Public Facilities, Mental Health, Substance Abuse, or Transportation Retailers' Occupation Tax Fund.

(b) If a tax has been imposed under subsection (a), a service occupation tax shall also be imposed at the same rate upon all
persons engaged, in the county, in the business of making sales of service, who, as an incident to making those sales of service,
transfer tangible personal property within the county as an incident to a sale of service. This tax may not be imposed on tangible
personal property taxed at the 1% ratc under the Service Occupation Tax Act. Beginning December 1, 2019, this tax is not
imposed on sales of aviation fuel unless the tax revenue is expended for gitport-telated purposes. If the county docs not have an
airport-related purpose to which it dedicates aviation fuel tax revenue, then aviation fuel is excluded from the fax. The county
must comply with the certification requirements for airport-related purposes under Section 5-1184. For purposes of this Act,
“airport-related purposes” has the meaning ascribed in Section 62-20.2 of the State Finance Act, This exclusion for aviation fuel
only applies for so long as the revenue use requirements of 49 U.8.C. 47107(b) and 49 U.S.C. 47133 are binding on the county.
The tax impased under this subsection and all civil penalties that may be assessed as an incident thereof shall be collected and
enforced by the Department of Revenue. The Department has full power to administer and enforce this subsection; to collect
all taxes and penalties due hereunder; to disposc of taxcs and penalties so collected in the manner hercinafter provided; and
to determine all rights to credit memoranda arising on account of the erroncous payment of tax or penalty hereunder. In the
administration of, and compliance with this subsection, the Department and persons who are subject to this paragraph shall (i)
have the same rights, remedies, privileges, immunities, powers, and duties, (ii) be subject to the samc conditions, restrictions,
limitations, penalties, exclusions, exemptions, and definitions of terms, and (iii) employ the same modes of procedure as are
prescribed in Sections 2 (except that the reference to State in the definition of supplier maintaining a place of business in this

State shall mean the county), 2a, 2b, 2¢, 3 through 3-50 { (in respect to all provisions therein other than the State rate of tax), 4
(except that the reference to the State shall be to the county), 5, 7, 8 (except that the jurisdiction to which the tax shall be a debt
to the extent indicated in that Section 8 shall be the county), 9 (except as to the disposition of taxes and penalties collected, and

WESTLAYY © 2019 Thomson Reuters, No claim to ariginal U S, Government Works 5




§/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers' Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

except that the retailer's discount is not allowed for taxes paid on aviation fuel that are deposited into the Local Government
Aviation Trust Fund), 10, 11, 12 (except the reference therein to Section 2b of the Retailers' Occupation Tax Act), 13 (except
that any reference to the State shall mean the county), Section 15, 16, 17, 18, 19 and 20 of the Service Occupation Tax Act and

Section 3-7 of the Uniform Pcnalty and Interest Act, B as fully as if those provisions were set forth herein.

Persons subject to any tax imposed under the authority granted in this subsection may reimburse themselves for their
serviceman's tax Hability by separately stating the tax as an additional charge, which charge may be stated in combination, in

a single amount, with State tax that servicernen are authorized to collect under the Service Use Tax Act, % in accordance with
such bracket schedules as the Department may prescribe,

Whenever the Department determines that a refund should be made under this subsection to a claimant instead of issuing a
credil memorandum, the Department shall notify the State Comptroller, who shall cause the warrant to be drawn for the amount
specified, and to the person named, in the notification from the Department. The refund shall be paid by the State Treasurer out
of the County Public Safety, Public Facilities, Mental Health, Substance Abuse, or Transportation Retailers' Occupation Fund.

Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the county to impose a tax upon the privilege of engaging in any
business which under the Constitution of the United States may not be made the subject of taxation by the State,

(c) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, the Depariment shall immediately pay over to the State Treasurer, ex officio,
as trustee, all taxes and penalties collected under this Section to be deposited into the County Public Safety, Public Facilities,
Mental Health, Substance Abuse, or Transportation Retailers' Occupation Tax Fund, which shall be an unappropriated trust
fund held outside of the State treasury. Taxes and penalties collected on aviation fuel sold on or after December 1, 2019, shall
be immediately paid over by the Department to the State Treasurer, ex officio, as trustee, for deposit into the Local Government
Aviation Trust Fund. The Department shall only pay moneys into the Local Government Aviation Trust Fund under this Act for
so long as the revenue use requirements of 49 U.S.C. 47107(b) and 49 U.S.C. 47133 are binding on the county,

As soon as possible after the first day of each month, beginning January 1, 2011, upon certification of the Department of
Revenue, the Comptroller shall order transferted, and the Treasurer shall transfer, to the STAR Bonds Revenue Fund the local
sales tax increment, as defined in the Innovation Development and Economy Act, collected under this Section during the second
preceding calendar month for sales within a STAR bond district.

After the monthly transfer to the STAR Bonds Revenue Fund, on or before the 25th day of each calendar month, the Department
shall prepare and certify to the Comptroller the disbursement of stated sums of money to the counties from which retailers have
paid taxes or penalties to the Department during the second preceding calendar month. The amount to be paid to each county,
and deposited by the county into its special fund created for the purposes of this Section, shall be the amount (not including
credit memoranda and not including taxes and penalties collected on aviation fuel sold on or afler December 1, 2019) collected
under this Section during the second preceding calendar month by the Departient plus an amount the Department determines
is necessary to offset any amounts that were erroneously paid to a different taxing body, and not including (i) an amount equal
to the amount of refunds made during the second preceding calendar month by the Department on behalf of the county, (ii)
any amount that the Department determines is necessary to offset any amounts that were payable to a different taxing body but
were etroncously paid to the county, (iii) any amounts that are transferred to the STAR Bonds Revenue Fund, and (iv) 1.5%
of the remainder, which shall be transferred into the Tax Compliance and Administration Fund. The Department, at the time
of cach monthly disbursement 1o the counties, shall prepare and certify to the State Compiroller the amount to be transferred
into the Tax Compliance and Administration Fund under this subsection. Within 10 days after receipt by the Comptroller of the
disbursement certification to the counties and the Tax Compliance and Administration Fund provided for in this Section to be
given to the Comptroller by the Department, the Comptroller shall cause the orders to be drawn for the respective amounts in
accordance with directions contained in the certification.

WESTLAW  © 2019 Thomson Reuters. No claim fo original U.S. Govemment Works.



.

5/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers’ Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

In addition to the disbursement required by the preceding paragraph, an allocation shall be made in March of each year to
each county that received more than $500,000 in disbursements under the preceding paragraph in the preceding calendar year.
The allocation shall be in an amount equal to the average monthly distribution made to each such county under the preceding
paragraph during the preceding calendar year (excluding the 2 months of highest receipts). The distribution made in March of
each year subsequent to the year in which an allocation was made pursuant to this paragraph and the preceding paragraph shall
be reduced by the amount allocated and disbursed under this paragraph in the preccding calendar year. The Department shall
prepare and certify to the Comptroller for disbursement the allocations made in accordance with this paragraph.

(d) For the purpose of determining the lacal governmental unit whose tax is applicable, a retail sale by a producer of coal or
another mineral mined in Illinois is a sale at retail at the place where the coal or other mineral mined in Illinois is extracted from
the earth. This paragraph does not apply to coal or another mineral when it is delivered or shipped by the seller to the purchaser at
a point outside Illinois so that the sale is exempt under the United States Constitution as a sale in interstate or foreign cormerce.

(¢) Nothing in this Section shall be construed to authorize a county to impose a tax upon the privilege of engaging in any
business that under the Constitution of the United States may not be made the subject of taxation by this State.

(e-5) If a county imposes a tax under this Section, the county board may, by ordinance, discontinue or lower the rate of the tax.
If the county board lowers the tax rate or discontinues the tax, a referendum must be held in accordance with subsection (a) of
this Section in order to increase the rate of the tax or to teimpose the discontinued tax.

(f) Beginning April 1, 1998 and through December 31, 2013, the results of any election authorizing a proposition to impose a
tax under this Section or effecting a change in the rate of tax, or any ordinance lowering the rate or discontinuing the tax, shall
be certified by the county clerk and filed with the Illinois Department of Revenue either (i) on or before the first day of April,
whereupon the Department shall proceed to administer and enforce the tax as of the first day of July next following the filing;
or (ii) on or before the first day of October, whereupon the Depariment shall proceed to administer and enforce the tax as of

the first day of January next following the filing.

Beginning January 1, 2014, the results of any election authorizing a proposition to impose a tax under this Section or effecting
an increase in the rate of tax, along with the ordinance adopted to impose the tax or increase the rate of the tax, or any ordinance
adopted to lower the rate or discontinue the tax, shall be cettified by the county clerk and filed with the Ilinois Department of
Revenuc cither (i) on or before the first day of May, whereupon the Department shall proceed to administer and enforce the tax
as of the first day of July next following the adoption and filing; or (ii) on or before the first day of October, whereupon the
Department shall proceed to administer and enforee the tax as of the first day of January next following the adoption and filing.

(g) When certifying the amount of a monthly disbursement to a county under this Section, the Department shall increase or
decrease the amounts by an amount necessary to offset any miscalculation of previous disbursements. The offset amount shall
be the amount erroneously disbursed within the previous 6 months from the time a miscalculalion is discovered,

(h) This Section may be cited as the “Special County Occupation Tax For Public Safety, Public Facilities, Mental Health,
Substance Abuse, or Transportation Law”.

(i) For purposes of this Section, “public safety” includes, but is not limited to, crime prevention, detention, fire fighting, police,
medical, ambulance, or other emergency services. The county may sharc tax procecds received under this Section for public
safety purposes, including proceeds received before August 4, 2009 (the effective date of Public Act 96-124), with any fire

WESTLAW € 2013 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original US, Governmen! Works.

~{



5§/5-1006.5. Special County Retailers’ Occupation Tax For..., IL ST CH 55 §...

protection district located in the county. For the purposes of this Section, “transportation” includes, but is not limited to, the
construction, maintenance, operation, and improvement of public highways, any other purpose for which a county may expend
funds under the linois Highway Code, and passenger rail transportation. For the purposes of this Section, “public facilities
purposes” includes, but is not limited to, the acquisition, devclopment, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, improvement,
financing, architectural planning, and installation of capital facilities consisting of buildings, structures, and durable equipment
and for the acquisition and improvement of real property and interest in real property required, or expected to be required, in
connection with the public facilities, for use by the county for the furnishing of governmental services to its citizens, including
but not limited to museums and nursing homes.

() The Department may promulgate rules to implement Public Act 95-1002 only to the extent necessary to apply the existing
rules for the Special County Retailers' Occupation Tax for Public Safety to this new purpose for public facilities.

Credits

P.A. 86-962, Art. 5, § 5-1006.5, added by P.A. 89-107, § 10, eff. Jan. 1, 1996. Amended by P.A. 89-718, § 10, eff. March 7,
1997; P.A. 90-190, § 3, eff. July 24, 1997; P.A. 90-267, § 5, eft. July 30, 1997; P.A. 90-552, § 32, eff. Dec. 12, 1997, PA.
90-562, § 30, eff, Dec. 16, 1997; P.A. 90-655, § 52, eff. July 30, 1998; P.A. 90-689, § 5, eff. July 31, 1998; P.A. 93-556, § 5, eff.
Aug, 20, 2003; P.A, 94-781, § 30, eff. May 19, 2006; P.A, 95-474, § 5, eff. Jan. 1, 2008; P.A. 95-1002, § 5, eff. Nov. 20, 2008;
P.A.96-124, § 5, eff. Aug. 4,2009; P.A. 96-622, § 5, eff. Aug. 24, 2009; P.A. 96-845, § 10, eff. July 1,2012; P.A, 96-939, § 67,
eff. June 24, 2010; P.A. 96-1000, § 240, eff. July 2, 2010; P.A. 98-584, § 30, eff. Aug. 27, 2013; P.A. 99-4, § 3, eff. May 31,
2015; P.A, 99-217, § 20, eff. July 31, 2015; P.A. 99-642, § 205, eff, July 28, 2016; P.A. 100-23, § 35-15, eff. July 6,2017; PA.
100-587, § 20-10, eff. June 4, 2018; P.A. 100-1167, § 15, eff. Jan. 4,2019; P.A. 100-1171, § 105, eff. Jan. 4, 2019; P.A, 101-10,
§ 15-40, eff. June 5, 2019; P.A. 101-81, § 330, eff. July 12, 2019; P.A. 101-275, § 70, eff. Aug. 9. 2019.

Notes of Decisions (1)

Footnotes

| 351LCS 120/1 et seq.

2 35 ILCS 120/1, 120/1a, 120/1a-1, £20/1d, 120/1e, 120/1F, 120/1i, 120/1j, 120/1k, 120/1m, 120/1n, 120/2, 120/2-5, 120/2-5.5,
120/2-10.

3 35 ILCS 120/2-15 through 120/2-70, 120/2a, 120/2b, 120/2¢, 120/3.

4 35 ILCS 12074, 120/5, 120/5a, 120/5b, 120/5¢, 120/5d, 120/5¢, 120/5f, 120/5g, former Ill.Rev.Stat. Chapter 120, 444h (repealed), 35
ELCS 120/5i, 120/5j, 120/5k, 120/51, 120/6, 120/6a, 120/6b, 120/6¢, 120/7, 120/8, 120/9, 120/10, 120/11, 120/11a, 120/12, and 120/13.

5 351ILCS 735/3-7.

6 35ILCS 105/1 et seq.

7 35 1ILCS 115/2a, 115/2b, 115/2¢, 115/3 to 115/3-50.

8 3SILCS 115/15, 115/16, 115/17, 115/18, 115/19, and 115/20,

9 35 ILCS t10/1 et seq.

55 LL.C.S. 5/5-1006.5, IL ST CH 55 § 5/5-1006.5
Current through P.A. 101-592. Some statute sections may be more current, see credits for details.

End of Document €5 2019 Thomsen Reuters. Ne claim to original U S. Government Works.

WESTLAW  © 2019 Thomson Reuters. No claim o original U.8, Government Works 8



STATE OF ILLINOIS | SR
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

FILE STAMP

T st Apaplieal-
7! W/«'/( e A AR A
yor 4 V“‘g%%j’/ Ll e
//./] ,?'{/ﬁ)/j% oAy e .’JLD/

VS,

Case No.j')}ﬁ’ m/z /6‘/

ORDER

[, The C oun-f7 shigfl me i « /&eyﬂmf* b Allyx
Se b f'z— [ he amauﬂ% (:F‘ ?QQ WS Aer lay |
Fes oind exgerses nesmsbonad Lilvd 1 Aggoct <o 204
&?Iﬂcf’cjﬁ_[- ;90)"7; 1N ¢ 4‘:‘:*’\9{7 Merh e Cﬂr_gl‘.%/fﬂ"/ (/»‘7% //[z(
LU Cloanrsrt Fa A A | (Fees e Time e g ofween
R Lo ey i e § 17747 & )
2 Thy erniy $pie Legal (coc crnel Eparis il Le
N’Uf‘fkﬁ'pﬂ By sz ‘:-L—. L—_‘s/ﬂf'Hvy e ﬂg{’o&'rcf-’p/ ‘kﬁ L”f
Dee ¢, o19. |
5 The Courd sludl rulon tho lomedss feos Gl o

Tememttoro ab£38 Nac. 19,0019 «f 900 ™
Coulhia™ Y4 .

Enter _ /U0, 25 y 20| ? Judge mﬂ/};@/é{/ﬁéw//

CF5.28.07

JOW - 1 'J'..1:<..'-"'.",1" r ...‘4, Al
e o el R PO o 0 D e R T v

. e i e o AT v S W LTS S T

A -.Aa.-.-..-;-.-._-_-.'.*-;\ﬁf-.:e-:::-:a‘i--.‘: CrHnEe e



Robbins Schwartz

55 West Monroe Street, Suite 800
Chicago, IL 60603-5144
Telephone: (312) 332-7760
www.robbins-schwarlz.com

Federal Tax I.D. No.: 36-2850001

Winnebago County October 14, 2019
Winnebago Co. Administration Bldg. Client: 008986
404 Elm St. Room 533 Matter: 019003
Rockford, IL 61101 Invoice #: 856111
Resp. Atty: KMF
Page: 1
RE: Chairman Haney v. Winnebago Board
For Professional Services Rendered Through September 30, 2019
Total Services $13,106.25
Total Disbursements $694.20
Total Current Charges $13,800.45
Previous Balance $63,571.01
PAY THIS AMOUNT $77,371.46
Remittance Advice
For billing inquiries contact us at billingaccounting@robbins-schwartz.com
Check Payable To: ACH Paymaent Information:

Robbins Schwartz

Attn.: Accounts Receivable

55 West Monroe Street, Sulte 800
Chlcago, IL 60603-5144

Receiving Bank: Fifth Third Bank
ABA Routing Number: 071923909
Account Number: 1910001368

Please return this remittance page with your payment. Thank you.



Robbins Schwartz

55 West Monroe Street, Suite 800
Chicago, IL 60603-5144
Telephone: (312) 332-7760
www.robbins-schwartz.com

Federal Tax I.D. No.: 36-2850001

Winnebago County September 30, 2019
Winnebago Co. Administration Bldg. Client: 008986
404 Elm St. Room 533 Matter: 019003
Rockford, IL 61101 Invoice #: 856110
Resp. Atty: KMF
Page: 1

RE: Chairman Haney v. Winnebago Board

For Professional Services Rendered Through August 31, 2019

Total Services $7,762.50
Total Disbursements $1,122.05
Total Current Charges $8,884.55
Previous Balance $54,686.46
PAY THIS AMOUNT $63,671.01

Remittance Advice

For billing inquirles contact us at billingaccounting@robbins-schwartz.com

Check Payable To: ACH Payment Information:
Robbins Schwartz Receiving Bank: Fifth Third Bank
Attn.: Accounts Receivable ABA Routing Number: 071923909
55 West Monroe Street, Suite 800 Account Number: 1910001368

Chicago, IL 60603-5144
Please return this remittance page with your payment. Thank you,



Ekl Williams
€% Provenzale uc

Atrzorneys and Counselors at Law

WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
650 WEST STATE STREET

ROCKFORD, IL 61102-2201

901 Warrenville Road, Suite 175
Lisle, IL 60532

(630) 654-0045

Client No.: 3630-000
Statement Date: 08/15/2019

Statement No.: 3
Page No.: 1

Payments received after 08/15/2019 are not included on this statement

WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 190)

3630-000

CAL FOR INJUNCTIVE, MANDAMUS & DECLARATORY RELIEF

A finance charge of 1.5% per month
will be assessed on all accounts past due 30 days.

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

. k Wi
!
{% MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO EKL WILLIAMS & PROVENZALE LLC

All returned checks will be assessed a $30,00 fee

CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED (*Please see terms below)

Please Detach and Return This Portion With Your Remittance

BALANCE

$87,361.09 "\
)

N

. , )
ﬁ’lease Remit Payment to: Mastercard [7] Visa [] Discover [J Amex (J Amount Remitled:
Card Number Bhectll
. 0.:
EKL WILLIAMS & PROVENZALE, LLC Exp. Date Zip Code ' O
901 Warrenville Road, Suite 175 Name on Card Statement Date:
Lisle, IL 60532 Statement No. 3
Authorized Signature i 3630-0@

INTEREST CHARGED ON UNPAID BALANCE AFTER THIRTY DAYS - 1.6% PER MONTH. °
*By providing credit card information above, signing and submitting the remittance, you are authorizing Ekf Williams to charge the credit card for legal
and/or costs for the dollar amount specified above. A pracessing fee of 2% of the charged amount will be assessed to all credit card charges.



Eld i LL]}'} ‘3 ?Eg‘){‘iﬁi?%%: Road, Suite 175
Cé‘ Proven zale uic

Atrtorneys and Counselors ar Law

WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.:  3630-000
ROCKFORD, IL 61102-2201 Statement Date:  08/15/2019
Statement No.: 3
Page No.: 1

RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 19

CAL FOR INJUNCTIVE, MANDAMUS & DECLARATORY RELIEF

06/05/2019

08/06/2019

06/07/2019

06/10/2019

06/11/2019

06/13/2019

Payments received after 08/15/2019 are not included on this statement

HOURS

TAE E-mail from and to Karner. Call Karner. 0.25
TAE  Call with Karner. Emails to Goral regarding her email to county regarding

the health benefits. Email from Goral. Email to Kirlinkus. Begin work on

petition for fees. 1.50
TAE  Work on petition for fees. Call Kurlinkus. Emails to and from Goral. Email

to client . 2.00
TAE  E-mail to and from clients. Call with Karner. Call Kurlinkus. Emails to and

from Goral on the proposed 2020 budget and the impact on the requested

supplement budget for 2019, Call with Kurlinkus. Email to clients on my call

with Kurlinkus. Email to clients Conference with Pencyla on the amended

preliminary injunction, Work on petition for fees. 3.00
TAE Work on petition for fees. 1.50
NGP E-mail to Karner regarding FOIA requests. 0.25
NGP  Draft and revise FOIA request after telephone conference with Karner and

Goral. 1.00
NGP Review of FOIA request, completed by Mary and singed off by Nemura

Pencyla 0.25

MN  Brief conference with Terry A. Eki re: filing of 2nd Petition for Attorney's
Fees to Terry A. Ekl; Minor revislon to Ex D-Affidavit and printed for
signature; Prepared Notice of Filing/Petition; Petition and Exhibits scanned
and downloaded; E-filed same and downloaded; Prepared courtesy letter to
Judge Fabiano, enclosing e-filed copy; Copy of courtesy copies emailed to

56.25

337.50

450.00

675.00
337.50

56.25
225.00

56.25



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No..
RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 19  Statement Date:

06/14/2019

06/17/2019

06/18/2019

06/19/2019

06/20/2019

06/21/2019

06/24/2019

06/25/2019

TAE

TAE

JD

NGP

TAE

NGP

MN

TAE

MN

TAE
MN

TAE

MN

TAE

TS
TAE

NGP

Statement No.:
Page No.:

Kurlinkus; Docketed; Folder set up and ready for court; Accessed Clerk's
website and confirmed case up on court call; Review email from Nemura
Pencyla; Prepared FOIAs to County Clerk, Board and Administration;
Printed for signature, scanned and downloaded; Emailed through
Winnebago's FOIA directory email portals; Docketed for 5 days to follow up
Call with Karner. Email to Goral. Call with Goral. Conference with Pencyla.
Work on petition for fees. Email to Kurlinkus. Series of emails dealing with
meeting over the health benefit issue from the budget. Call with Kurlinkus,
Review the language for The FOIA. Additional emails regarding the meeting
with administration.

Call to Kurlinkus. Call with Karner.

(NO CHARGE) Phone call to the Winnebago County Circuit Court Clerk's
office to verify the next court date. The next date is June 20, 2019, at 1:30
p-m.

Office conference with Terry A. Ekl regarding meeting set for this afternoon
between board representative and SO. Received several responses from
WC on FOIA requests., will have further discussion with Terry A. EkI
regarding our response, if any.

Series of emails dealing with the meeting between Goral and the County
administratlon schedule for today. Call with Karner. Call with Kirinkus.
Emails with clients.

Review of FOIA responses from Winnebago County.

Brief conference with Terry A. Ekl; Telephone call to Nina, Judge Fabiano's
secretary to see if courtesy copies received (815) 319-4804; Left message
to retum call

E-mail to and from clients. Prepare agenda for conference today.
Conference call with clients.

(NO CHARGE), Brief conference with Terry A. Ekl; Prepared proposed
Order for 2nd payment of attorney's fees; Printed for tomorrow's court
appearance

Meeting with Pencyla to discuss trial strategy for the P! hearing.

(NO CHARGE); Emall transmissions exchanged Terry A. Ekl re: May 23rd
Order

Travel to and attend court before both Judge Fabiano and Judge Balough.
Conference with Kurlinkus. Meeting with clients. Begin witness interviews.
Call with Pencyla.

{NO CHARGE); Review email from Terry A. Ekl; Review, scanned and
downloaded couri's order from 6/20/2019; Docketed

Call with Stanker. Meeting with Pencyla to discuss trial preparation next
week. Work on trail outline. Emails to and from Karner.

Telephone conference with Terry A. Eki regarding preliminary injunction
hearing.
E-mail to and from Pencyla and Stanker on the motion for default.

Office conference with Tracy L. Stanker and Patrick L. Provenzale

3630-000
08/15/2019

3
2

HOURS

1.50

2.25

0.25

0.25

0.50

2.00
1.00

0.25

1.50

0.25
0.50

0.25

8.00

0.25

2.25

0.25
0.50

112.50

5086.25

56.25

n/c

112.50

450.00
225.00

18.75

337.50

n/c
112.50

nic

1,800.00

n/c

506.25

56.25
112.50



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.:
RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19CH 19  Statement Date:

06/26/2019

NGP

MN

NGP

TS

TS
TS
TS
TAE

PLP

NGP

NGP

MN

MN

NGP

MN

Statement No.:
Page No.:

regarding case status; generated email to D. Kurlinkus regarding upcoming
hearing as well as missing answer.

E-mails to and from Mark Karner regarding proposed telephonic meeting
this afternoon; telephone conversation with Karner about status of filings;
review of spreadsheet generated by T. Goral on new appointments and
promotions.

(NO CHARGE); Brief conference with Tracy L. Stanker; Accessed Clerk's
public access site ta review documents filed; Unable to determine same;
Telephone conferance with Clerk's office to confirm whether Defendants
have filed answer - no filing as of today; Brief conference with Tracy L.
Stanker re: same; Review court docket and confirmed that June 27th date
before Honzel taken off call - yes; Docketed

Office conference with Tracy L. Stanker, with subsequent follow up email to
Terry A. EKI.

Office conference with Patrick L. Provenzale and Nemura Pencyla
regarding preliminary injunction hearing and Defendants' failure to answer
complaint.

Review of Amended Complaint, Verified Petition for Preliminary Injunction,
and court orders to prepare for Preliminary injunction hearing.

Office conferences with Nemura Pencyla regarding Preliminary Injunction
hearing strategy.

Review of statutes cited in support of complaint and injunction; Legal
research for hearing.

E-mail regarding scheduling of meetings with witnesses. Review the draft of
the motion for default. Call with Stanker.

Conference with Nemura Pencyla and Terry A. Ekl regarding evidentiary
strategy and Issues for Pl hearing

Office conference with Mary regarding filing of Default on pleadings;
reviewed pleading generated by Tracy L. Stanker and forwarded comments
to same.

Office conference regarding response from Assistant State's Attomey
Kurlinkus.

Review email from Nemura Pencyla; Brief conference with Tracy L.
Stanker, Review prior filings and court order; Drafted Motion for Default;
Emails exchanged with Terry A. Ekl, Tracy L. Stanker and Nemura Pencyla
re: scheduling meeting July 2nd with client; Email transmissions exchanged
with client and meeting scheduled and docketed for next Tuesday, July 9th
at 1:30pm

Telephone call to Judge Balogh's chambers to confirm whether case could
be put on call for July 1st; Per Beth and after talking to Judge he can't hear
case in the morning but would hear our Motion in the aftemoon; Email to
Nemura Pencyla to confirm who is covering and if time change will work
Telephone conferences with client regarding upcoming tearing preparation
and other related issues; scheduling same, extensive discussion on several
documents sent. Multiple emails and communications made and received
with clients. Additional discussions regarding filing default against
defendants.

Numerous emails and conferences exchanged regarding scheduling issues
for meeting with client and witnesses in preparation for injunction hearing;
Emails exchanged with Terry A. Ekl re; same; Finalized Motion for Defauit
Judgment; Conference with Tracy L. Stanker; E-filed Notice and Motion;

3630-000
08/15/2019

3
3
HOURS

0.50

1.75

0.50
1.00

0.25
1.50
1.00
1.50
1.00

0.25

0.50

0.25

1.00

0.25

3.50

112.50

393.75

nic

225.00

56.25
337.50
225.00
337.50
225.00

56.25

112.50

56.25

75.00

18.75

787.50



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.:
RE. WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 18 Statement Date:

08/27/2019

06/28/2019

06/29/2019

06/30/2019

07/01/2019

07/02/2019

07/03/2019

TS
TS

TS
TAE

T8
TS

NGP

TAE

NGP

TAE

NGP

TAE

NGP

TS
TS
TS

TAE

NGP

Statement No.:
Page No.:

Downloaded and printed; Courtesy copy sent to Judge via email; Emailed
copy to counsel; Docketed; Additional changes made to schedule; Motion
and Orders folders organized and given to Tracy L. Stanker to give to Terry
A. EKl to cover on Monday, July 1st

Draft and revise Motion for Default Judgment.

Office conferences with Nemura Pencyla and Mary Nash regarding Motion
for Defauit Judgment and scheduling of meeting with witnesses to prepare
for hearing.

Begin preparing outline for preliminary injunction hearing
Calls to and from Kurlinkus. Emails form and to Kurlinkus. Emails to and
from Stanker and Pencyla.

Review of Defendants’ Answer to Complaint.

Telephone conference with Terry A. Ekl regarding Defendants' Answer to
Complaint and Motion for Default.

Review of answer filed on Thursday; review of emails regarding answer
aNext Date: scheduling meeting with clientiwitnesses. Telephone
conference with client to discuss filed answer, schedule and upcoming
meeting. Discussed materials needed for meeting, along with trial exhiit
prep.

Call with Pencyla. Text messages from and to client. Review the answer to
our complaint filed by defendants.

telephone conference with Terry A. Ekl regarding motion, answer, and
meeting set for tomorrow.

Call with Pencyla . Call with Stanker. Text to Karner on meeting tomorrow.
Email to Mary Nash on court schedule for tomorrow. Work on outline for
interviews of witnesses.

Attended prep meeting with Terry A. Ekl and witnesses for upcoming
hearing on preliminary injunction. Prep for the meeting was 1 hour; travel to
and from also include. Meeting was 4.5 hours.

Traveled to Rackford. Met with witnesses for the Pl hearing. Attended court.
Emails to and from Karner.

Review of notes from conference/hearing preparation with witnesses.
Several meeting with Terry A. Ek! and Tracy L. Stanker regarding tasks and
plan going forward. Preliminary draft of notes/questions for witnesses
created and reviewed.

Office conference with Terry A. Ekl and Nemura Pencyla regarding withess
preparation and drafting of memorandum in support of Preliminary
Injunction.

Draft and revise undisputed facts from Defendants’ answer to verified
complaint to include in Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction.
Draft and revise Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction.

Worked on preparation for the Pl hearing. Phone call with Kurlinkus. Emails
to and from clients,

Draft and revise notes for preparation of preliminary injunction hearing;
multiple conversations with Terry A. Ekl and Tracy L. Stanker regarding

3630-000
06/15/2019

3
4

HOURS

1.50
1.50

0.50
2.50
1.50
0.50
0.25

2.50

2.00

0.50

2.00

8.00
7.30

3.00

0.50

1.50
2,50

4.00

112.50
337.50

112.50
562.50
337.50
112.50

56.25

562.50

450.00

112.50

450.00

1,800.00

1,642.50

675.00

112.50

337.50
562.50

900.00



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.:
RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 19 Statement Date:

07/04/2019

07/05/2019

07/07/2019

07/08/2019

07/09/2019

07/10/2019

07/11/2019

TS

TAE

TAE

TAE

TAE

TS

NGP

TS
TS
TS
TS

MN

TAE

TS

TAE

Statement No.:
Page No.:

same; review and corrections/additions made to informational documents
for each witness. Reviewed memo generated by Tracy L. Stanker,

Draft and revise Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction;
Numerous conferences with Terry A. Ekl regarding the same.

Worked on preparation for the Pl hearing. Series of conferences with
Stanker and Pencyla. Emails to and from clients.

Reviewed the draft of the memo in support of the PI.

Legal research for preliminary injunction hearing; Revise and draft
Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction; Conferences with Terry
A. Ekl regarding Memorandum and hearing strategy.

Made revisions to the Pl memo. Conferences with Stanker. Trial
preparation.

Text messages to and from client.

Draft and revise Memorandum in Support of Preliminary {njunction; Legal
research for Memorandum and for hearing; Review and prepare exhibits for
Memorandum and hearing; Numerous conferences with Terry A. EkI
regarding hearing

Review of petition for preliminary injunction. Multiple conferences with Terry
A. EkI; review of multiple documents and emails from Winnebago regarding
numbers provided for petition.

Office conference with clients in preparation for Preliminary Injunction
hearing

Numerous office conferences with Terry A. Ekl regarding revisions to
Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction and strategy for hearing.
Revise and prepare final draft of Memorandum in Support of Preliminary
Injunction.

Preparation for Preliminary Injunction hearing; Review of witness outlines
for direct examinations.

Conference with Tracy L. Stanker; Preparation of Notice of Filing; E-filed
Notice and Memorandum in Support of Preliminary Injunction; Prepared
courtesy letter; Memorandum downloaded and printed; Courtesy copy
(tabbed) prepared for Judge Balogh and sent out via FedEx and email;
Copy to counsel of record; Tabbed copy prepared for our file for hearing
Worked on trial preparation. Series of conferences with Pencyla and
Stanker. Phone call with Kurlinkus. Review of the latest draft of the pre-trial
memo.

Preparation for preliminary injunction hearing; Preparation of direct
examinations of witnesses; Numerous conferences with Temry A. EkI
regarding potential settlement and hearing strategy.

Meeting with clients. Emails to and from Kurlinkus. Phone call with
Kurlinkus. Phone call with Karner. Made revisions to the memo. Additional
phone call with Karner. Conference with Stanker. Reviewed the revised
memo. Conference call with clients. Additional conference with Stanker.
Phone call with client.

Preparation for Preliminary Injunction Hearing; Preparation of witnesses for

3630-000
08/15/2019

3
5
HOURS
5.00
7.50
6.50

1.00

4.50
4.50

0.25

6.50

4.00

1.50
2.50
2.50
2.00

1.25

4.75

6.50

5.50

1,125.00
1,687.50
1,462.50

225.00

1,012.50
1,012.50

56.25

1,462.50

900.00

337.50
562.50
562.50

450.00

93.75

1,068.75

1,462.50

1,237.50



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.: 3630-000
RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19CH 19  Statement Date; 08/15/2019

0711272019

07/15/20189
07/18/2019
07/19/2019

07/22/2019

07/23/2019

07/26/2019

07/29/2019
07/30/2019
07/31/2019
08/01/2019

08/05/2019

08/06/2019

08/07/2019

08/08/2019

08/09/2019

TAE
TAE

TAE
TAE
TAE
NGP

TAE

TAE

TAE

TAE
TAE
TAE
TAE

TAE

TAE

TAE

TAE

TAE

Statement No.: 3
Page No.: 6

hearing; Conferences with client regarding hearing and settlement;
Conference with opposing counsel regarding settlement; Appearance in
Court; Travel to/from Winnebago.

Travel to and attend court in Rockford. Meeting with clients and witnesses.

Series of calls regarding the tentative settiement. Emails to and from
Kurlinkus. Emails to and from clients. Emails to and from Nicolosi regarding
the 911 issues.

Review of the letter from Kurlinkus regarding the 911 issue.

Phone call to and from Kamer. Message from Karner.

Emails to and from Karner.

Office conference with Terry A. Ekl regarding resolution to matter and
prospective need for firms services; discussed settlement.

Phone call with Kamer and Redmond. Conference with Pencyia regarding
status and events last week. Emails to and from Karner regarding
correspondence from Salgado.

Reviewed the draft of the letter to Paschal. Emails to and from Kamer.
Phone call with client. Email received from Karner. Emails received from
Kurlinkus. Phone call to Kurlinkus. Emails to Kurlinkus. Phone call with
Kurlinkus.

Emails to and from Karner.

Emails to and from Kurlinkus. Phone call with Kurlinkus. Email to client.
Emails to and from Karner.

Phone cali with Kamer. Emalls from and to Kurlinkus. Email to clients.

Phone calls with Karner regarding settlement issues. Phone call with
Kurlinkus.

Emails with clients. Phone call with Karner. Phone call with Kurlinkus.
Prepared the Stipulation to Dismiss and Order of Dismissal. Phone call with
Guerrero. Email from client and reviewed the letter to the county on the
commissary issue.

Phone call with Karner. Phone call with Kurlinkus. Email to Kurlinkus. Email
from Kurlinkus. Additional phone call to Kurlinkus. Emall to client.

Emails to and from Kurlinkus regarding settlement issues. Phone call with
Kurlinkus. Phone call with Karner.

Email to Goral. Phone call with Karner. Additlonal emails to and from Goral.
Email from Kurlinkus. Email to Kurlinkus. Phone call to Kurlinkus. Prepared
the motion to terminate my appointment as to Fiscal 2018 and 2019.

HOURS

7.00
7.00

1.76
0.25
0.50

0.25

0.25

0.75

0.75

1.50
0.50
0.75
0.256

0.50

0.50

2.00

1.50

1.00

1,575.00
1,575.00

393.75
56.25
112.50

56.25

56.25

168.75

168.75

337.50
112.50
168.75

56.25

112.50

112.50

450.00

337.50

225,00



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.: 3630-000
RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 19  Statement Date; 08/15/2019

08/12/2019

08/13/2019

08/14/2019

08/15/2019

07/09/2019

Statement No.: 3
Page No.: 7
HOURS
Additional email to Kurlinkus. 225 506.25
TAE Phone call to Kurlinkus. Motioned up the MR case. 0.25 56.25
TAE Prepared an order on the MR case. Email to Kurlinkus. Emails to and from
clients. Additional emails to and from Kurlinkus. 1.00 225.00
MN  Brief conference with Terry A. Ek re: filing of Stipulation to Dismiss
Complaint; Preparation of Notice of Filing and Certificate of Service;
Stipulation and Notice e-filed; Filed copy emaited opposing counsel; Copies
printed for Terry A. EKI to take to court tomorrow 0.25 18.75
TAE Aftended court on both the appointment case before Judge Fabiano and the
lawsuit before Judge Balough. Meeting with Kurlinkus. Meeting with clients. 5.50 1,237.50
FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 189.30  41,692.50
RECAPITULATION
TIMEKEEPER HOURS HOURLY RATE TOTAL
TRACY STANKER 5475 $225.00 $12,318.75
PATRICK L. PROVENZALE 0.25 225.00 56.25
TERRY A. EKL 94.55 225.00 21,273.75
NEMURA PENCYLA 33.75 225.00 7,593.75
MARY NASH 6.00 75.00 450.00
Federal Express/Courier Fee: Honorable Stephen E. Balogh - Winnebago County
Courthouse (Tracking No. 7756701072705) 28.23
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED: 28.23
CURRENT MONTHS BALANCE DUE 41,720.73
PREVIOUS BALANCE $45,640.36
TOTAL DUE $87,361.09

PLEASE REMIT $87,361.09



WINNEBAGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Client No.: 3630-000

RE: WINNEBAGO SHERIFF V. WINNEBAGO COUNTY (19 CH 19 Statement Date: 08/15/2019
Statement No.: 3
Page No.: 8

A finance charge of 1.5% per month
will be assessed on all accounts past due 30 days.

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO EKL WILLIAMS & PROVENZALE LLC

All returned checks will be assessed a $30.00 fee

CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED (*Please see terms below)



b4 abed

e|bAauLde 1qI weuboad
Jaj1noq paasn
€S:ET 6T0Z/9T/0T :paieJauab 1todey

334 v231 - LINSMVT

NOILd1¥32S3a

A AVi0L ONMS- XYL S39v5 AL33YS DE8Ad TOTO ONNd

60°T9€ /8 IvioL STIOP DO
60°T9€ /8 IVLOL LNNODDV
(06T HD 6T) S334 1v9IT - LINSMYT :DS3A 1704 IIDIOANI
60°T19¢°/8 V¥ ANI ZT 6T07 0 S099¢T QZT¥ZY 3IA0Ad ® SWVYITIIM ™I 259020
avo3T 0bTEY STTOY
NC-1IVE 0J-XL SITVWS ALI4AVS 9nd STTOV

HIIHD NV S dil ¥d/dvIA Od ¥IH2NOA INIWN200

1INNODIV 19 A8G 1SI7 IDIOANI

bcm_mo obBeqauuip



2020 Fiscal Year Finance: December 12,

2019

Lay Over: December 19,

2019

Sponsored by: Final Vote: January 9, 2020

Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2019 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 at its September 26, 2019 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases are hereby authorized.

2020-005 AXON network enhancements

Reason: The approved AXON project requires network enhancements to ensure optimum performance.
Annual Ifiber and Internet service costs increase as well.

Alternative: N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: Annual services from Ifiber and UrbanCom increase collectively by $12.9k.
Revenue Source: General Fund

Acct Description Org Obj Pri Debit (Credit)
Data processing supplies 19500 42210 123,804
T1 & Other Connect Services 19500 43211 4,500
Internet Services 19500 43230 5,175

Total Adjustment: $133,479




(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

DaviD FiDucclA

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

DaviD Fibuccia

BURT GERL

JOE HOFFMAN

DAvID BOOMER

BURT GERL

STEVE SCHULTZ

DAviD BOOMER

KEITH MCDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

KEITH McDONALD

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2019.

ATTESTED BY:

Lori GuMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2020

FINANCE COMMITTEE

DATE SUBMITTED: 12/6/2019 AMENDMENT NO: 2020-005
DEPARTMENT: DolT SUBMITTED BY: Gus Gentner
FUND#: 0001 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 19500
Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department (Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
19500 42210|Data processing supplies $4,550 S0 $4,550 $123,804 $128,354
19500 43211|T1 & Other Connect Services $16,800 SO $16,800 $4,500 $21,300
19500 43230|Internet Services $22,500 S0 $22,500 $5,175 $27,675
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: $133,479

Reason budget amendment is required:

The approved AXON project requires network enhancements to ensure optimum performance.
Internet service costs increase as well.

Annual IFiber and

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2021 budget: The annual services from Ifiber and UrbanCom increase collectively by $12.9k.

None

Revenue Source:




XS|X" LA~ 312UI1IS] 1S0D-SIUBWIIUBYUT HIOMIIN\UOXY\OSIM\S19[01d\ d 6T0Z/9/¢T :31vadn Ldvya

1i0@ :A9 @3Ldvya T 40 1 a8ed 610Z/T€/0T :14VHA TYNIOIYO
6LV'EETS V10l
S29°6$ {eloiqng
SLT'SS G/SS (SY1UOIAl 6) B5B3IDUI 150D IIAIIS }BUIIUI AYIUOIA 6
oom..vm Oomw Amr_uco_\/_ mv 9SE3JdUl 1502 I2IAISS J2ql) >r_uco_>_ 6
SST'TTS fouadunuo) %0t
S08'9S {er01qng
(443 SLS sjulod ssadoe 1oy sjunow 3sj1yold mo € VI0LAl
ovrrs 0TTS ¥¥€-dV 10} SJUNOW euuajue [UIXT 14 VTZOMI
0v9'TS oTvS Y E-dv J0J Seuuaue eusanxy v (.09 X ,09) Y6 TOMI/(.06 X,06)VSTOMI
000°€S 00S'TS BUUBIUE |BUIIX3 bal piE-dv eqnly IdH 4 VETOZ(
00S'TS 00S'TS SeuUalue [BUIIIUI SIPN{dUl SPE-dY eqniy IdH T VEEOZI
|e1o0] 912WI1s] °dlid co_pn_humwn_ >“_._u:m3,0 #1ied

awdinb3 yJed Asusayoep

vrL'SOTS |eloiqns
000°'TS 000°TS 934 Uol1_AIDY 99 QT J2qid! T
6LTS IS (,9 191300 9 AQTT du1S 1031991044 381nS:3i1] ddu]) siossaiddng a8ing 0¢
00SS 00SS {wo0. salfddns |1er) 19UIGe) YIHMS T
000's$ 00SS (Aiddns |1ef / wooy suodea)n) uolie||eIsuj HN241) J1I9|3 0T
00S°82S 0SZ'VIS (1oddns sapn|oul) s1souéjeg peot 1aulaju| 03 apesddn rd
0SES 0SES 4al |4 1sT 01 wool saiddns jief) dolp Jaqgld apoN-13NIA T
00S‘€S 0sTS (10114 15T 01 woos suadea ) uoieululd] 3|qe) Jausayl] v
096°€S 0€€S {Joge| BuIUNOIA + SIUI0g S0V SSBfSJIM ZT) UOBUILID] 9|qe] 19uiay1] 1
5/9% SLS siutod $s922e JoJ spunow 31joid mo1 6 VO0LAl
(017474 OTTS YPE-dV 10} SlUNOW BUUBIUE [BUIBIXT 14 vicomr
0r9'1s 0TPS PiE-dV JO4 seuusjue [eusaix] 14 (.09 X ,09) V6 TOMI/(.06 X.06)VSTOM
000°€S 00S°TS BUUDIUE |BLISIXD baJ pire-dY BgNIY IdH 4 vEToZr
00S0TS 005°TS SeuUalue [eUIalu] SIPN|IUl S E-dY eqnly IdH L VEEOZl
00%'1S 0S€S Spow-ilnw 31 8IHOT - 3|NPOW JBAIBISURIY +d4S eqnIy 14 aoster
000'stS 000'STS 3895/5°2/T 91eY Hews 3dH Hod-8t NO0EI XD eqniy € vesor
|elo] 1ewils3 9dud uonduosag Auenp # ed
juawdinb3 3rJ-0SIM
s s _ 218UIRS3 30U SRURIEIN - S I e ]

6102/90/21
SINIIINVHNI JHNLONYLSVHANI HOIL O4NI OONIM



2020 Fiscal Year Finance: December 12,

2019

Lay Over: December 19,

2019

Sponsored by: Final Vote: January 9, 2020

Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2019 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 at its September 26, 2019 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases are hereby authorized.

2020-006 Toughbook replacement

Reason: End of life ToughBooks within patrol in addition to Windows 10 requirement for forthcoming

software such as CAD / RMS, Axon and others.
Alternative: N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

Revenue Source: General Fund

Acct Description Org Obj Prij Debit (Credit)
Other Departmental Equipment 24000 46440 82,905

Total Adjustment: $82,905




(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FiINANCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

Davip Fibuccia

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

DAvID FIDUCCIA

BURT GERL

JOE HOFFMAN

DAVID BOOMER

BURT GERL

STEVE SCHULTZ

DaviD BOOMER

KEITH McDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

KeiTH McDONALD

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2019.

ATTESTED BY:

LorI GuMMOwW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



2020

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 12/6/2019 AMENDMENT NO: 2020-006
DEPARTMENT: Sheriff SUBMITTED BY: Gus Gentner
FUND#: 0001 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 24000

Revised

Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved

Department {Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget

Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
24000 46440|0ther Departmental Equipment $100,000 S0 $100,000 $82,905 $182,905
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: $82,905

Reason budget amendment is required:

End of life ToughBooks within patrol in addition to Windows 10 requirement for forthcoming software such as CAD / RMS,
Axon and others.

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

N/A

impact to fiscal year 2021 budget:

None foreseen.

Revenue Source:




110Q ‘Ad d314vyd

506289
0sL'v$

L6
T96TS
¥66'T$
TPT'9TS
£9t°'s$

€29'6YS

 eoudpgor

0ses

9sT$
£0T$
SO0TS
0s8$
88¢$

JLVINILST

x00q2I0N ,pT Pa8any-1was zo 0TS Je199

JuswAo|dag 03 Jusawidde|d J1apiQ wWouy sAep 06 WNWIUIA]

6102/90/2T
JLVIANILLST TIVLSNI / 3VYMAYVH

JV13D HLIM 1LN3IINIIVIdId XOO0GHONOL JINOSYNYd

NOILVTIVLSNI ALID-I¥L / 3¥INT INO¥4 3LOND DV.LID

T jo T o8ed 0’9 J3A
6T0Z/S0/TT :14vY¥d TVNIDIYO 6T0¢/9/2T :31vadn 14vyq
67 01 paisnipe Aujuenb liun Bullsaw 41142yS/ 1§ 434 - 6T0T/S0/TT «
S32IA13S uotiejjeisu] Ayd-11 6T
doavi
}jog papeadyl - jae|g - xeo) Y6T - SSNO - I4-1M - 317/119) - euuauy JeRH 6T
Aueusep sedp-g - (341m aseg) sa1depy 3PIYIA AIT-TT MOZT 22139 6T
J931ey) Jisadepy 9p21YaA IQ A9T-ZT PUl] 812D 6T
4¥ /m))20Q 3J21YaA siaeH QTS de12n 6T
(s 3 v 1ea)) Yiydn Ayuessep de3an 6T
Ajueliepn pauwr] Jeap-¢
- Yanouyissed+317 Op+SdO+LE+IM - U3DIISYINOL + A1) 3jgepeay WBuNS - 4SS 99957
- INVY 999T - #9X 0Jd 0T SMOPUIM POSOIDIIA - YaulpT - ZHDY'T J0SS320.d NOSTR-S! 310D |21y
61




2020 Fiscal Year Finance: December 12,

2019

Lay Over: December 19,

2019

Sponsored by: Final Vote: January 9, 2020

Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2019 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 at its September 26, 2019 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases are hereby authorized.

2020-007 WellSky infrastructure

Reason: Funding of software, PC/Tablet infrastructure to implement WellSky electronic medical records
system and acquisition of Mitel wireless phones for more efficient communication throughout the
nursing home. Savings from using WellSky over PointClickCare (current system) is sufficient to cover
the cost of the suggested technology enhancements.

Alternative: N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

Revenue Source: RBNH Reserve

Acct Description Org Obj Prj Debit (Credit)
Data Processing Supplies 70500 42210 115,433
Non capital Equipment 70500 42115 19,022
Software Subscription 70500 43167 18,000

Total Adjustment: $152,455




(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

DavID Fipuccia

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

DaviD Fipuccia

BURT GERL

JOE HOFFMAN

DAvID BOOMER

BURT GERL

STEVE SCHULTZ

DaviD BOOMER

KEITH McDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

KEITH MCDONALD

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, Illinois this day of

2019.

ATTESTED BY:

LorI GuMMoOw
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, [LLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

2020

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 12/9/2019 AMENDMENT NO: 2020-007
DEPARTMENT: RBNH SUBMITTED BY: Steve Chapman
FUND#: 0401 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 70500
Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department (Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
70500 42210|Data Processing Supplies $6,500 S0 $6,500 $115,433 §121,933
70500 42115|Non Capital Equipment SO SO SO $19,022 $19,022
70500 43167|Software subscription S0 S0 S0 $18,000 $18,000
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: $152,455

Reason budget amendment is required:

Funding of software, PC/Tablet infrastructure to implement WellSky electronic medical records system and acquisition of
Mitel wireless phones for more efficient communication throughout the nursing home. Savings from using WellSky over
PointClickCare {current system) is sufficient to cover the cost of the suggested technology enhancements.

Potential alternatives to budget amendment: N/A

N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2021 budget:

None

Revenue Source:

RBNH fund reserve




- A F e,
KUY €l+Tvm—

|
|| Cost of Implementing

| Monthly Cost
| 12 Month Period

First Year Total Cost

Two Year Total Cost

électronic Health Cére - Cost Comparison :

RIVER BLUFF NURSING HOME

WellSky Proposal

Cost Avoidance if
Point Click Care using WellSky |
S 15,347.00 $ 10,000.00 S 5,347.00
$ 10,046.79 $ 1,074.00 $ 8,972.79 |
S 120,561.48 $ 12,888.00 S 107,673.48 |
S 135,908.48 $ 22,888.00 $ 113,020.48

The cost for technology refresh needed to move to 100%
electronic health records would be $134,455.00. The savings
from using WellSky over Point Click Care is sufficient to cover

the cost of the suggested technology enhancements minus the |
wireless Mitel phones.

$  256,469.96 $ 35,776.00 S 220,693.96

The cost avoidance of PCC will pay for the technology upgrades in so many months thus a budget "-I

| PC/Tablet/Infrastructure

| Mitel Wireless Phones

i Subtotal
Contingency (10%)

1 Total

neutral matter.

$  103,210.00

S 19,022.00
S 122,232.00

$  12,223.20 )

$  134,455.20



Electronic Health Record — Implementation

At River Bluff Nursing Home, our mission is provide exceptional service to the residents of Winnebago
County through resident centered care, positive organization culture, effective communication, and in a fiscally
responsible manner. Our vision for River Bluff Nursing Home is to be a top-rated long-term care home that is
widely known for its nurturing environment of care; where residents thrive and employees are empowered to
excellence; where everyone feels at home.

Our goals have always been to provide safe, effective, quality care for all our resident and their families, to
develop empowered staff, cultivate effective communication throughout the organization, and to promote fiscal
responsibility.

River Bluff Nursing Home, we are faced with a challenge to provide the care we strive for due to lack of an up-
to-date information technology system, or electronic health record for each resident. Without this technology,
our staff is not able to manage our resident care in an effective, organized, and fiscally responsible manner.

Currently, our medical record system involves storing resident information in several different areas. We are
using Point-Click-Care for approximately 30% of our residents’ medical record. We input financial
information, assessments, C.N.A. charting for day to day activities of the residents, and progress notes into
Point-Click-Care. The other resident medical records are stored in

e Paper files

® Paper medical administration record to administer medications to the residents
® Paper treatment administration record

e Paper charts

¢ File room for storing information from the overflow of the paper charts

e File room for storing current resident medical information

e File room for storing discharged resident medical information

We are also tasked with keeping paper copies of records and new orders for the providers to sign when they
come into the building. If the provider does not come to the facility on a regular basis, we must mail the orders
and other information to the provider to get signatures. The provider must them mail the documents back to the
facility. Again, this is a time consuming and costly system.

The following information relates the challenges RBNH is faced with in our present situation:

1. Compliance
a. According to the Improving Medicare Post-Acute Care Transformation Act of 2014 (IMPACT Act):

The new discharge planning process considers quality measures and resource use measures to assist
patients and their families, and encourages them to become active participants in the planning of
their transition to a PAC setting (or between PAC settings). This requirement provides patients and
their family’s access to information that helps them to make informed decisions about their post-
acute care, while addressing their goals of care and treatment preferences.

The IMPACT Act mandates the collection and reporting of standardized data in the following post-
acute care (PAC) settings: home health agencies (HH), inpatient rehabilitation facilities (IRF), long-
term care hospitals (LTCH)) and skilled nursing facilities (SNF). While these are the specific sites of



care described in the legislation, the IMPACT Act also emphasizes care coordination and transitions
of care. Specifically, standardization of data elements allows for information to follow the patient to
improve patient outcomes during transitions of care between PAC and other providers. Additionally,
one of the Measure Domains for the IMPACT Act is “transfer of health information and care
preferences when an individual transitions from one setting to another,” which is currently being
developed to support these efforts. The transitions refer to transitions into and out of PAC, as well as
between PAC and other settings.

b. Section 4004 of the Cures Act specifies certain practices that may constitute information blocking;

Practices that restrict authorized access, exchange, or use under applicable State or Federal law of
such information for treatment and other permitted purposes under such applicable law, including
transitions between certified health information technologies;

Implementing health information technology in nonstandard ways that are likely to substantially
increase the complexity or burden of accessing, exchanging, or using EHI;

Implementing health information technology in ways that are likely to—

Restrict the access, exchange, or use of EHI with respect to exporting complete information
sets or in transitioning between health information technology systems; or

Lead to fraud, waste, or abuse, or impede innovations and advancemenis in health information
access, exchange, and use, including care delivery enabled by health information technology.

The key concerns related to the above acts are RBNH’s inability to evaluate our quality measure in a real-
time format, provide medical information to residents and families in a timely and cost effective manner, and
provide coordination and transition of care to hospiials or other facilities.

2. Resident Care

a. Without the ability to look at resident information in real-time, we are unable to analyze our
resident information and make critical decisions regarding care. With our current system, we must
look in several areas for information: paper chart, paper medical administration record (MAR),
treatment administration record (TAR), Point Click Care (electronic health record), paper files,
thinned chart files, and discharge files. Each one of these areas are in different places in our
facility. This is very time consuming for staff.

b. With an electronic health record that encompasses every aspect of the resident’s medical record,
our staff will be able to make decisions about a resident care with the full scope of the resident’s
medical record at our fingertips and in an efficient and organized way. The providers will also
have immediate access to all related information for each resident. This will allow providers the
ability to make better informed decisions regarding resident care.

3. Inefficient use of staff

a. At RBNH, we have several departments that use the resident’s medical record to report
information to residents, families, and governing bodies. Because we only have one source for
this information, our staff must take turns using the medical records.

b. For example, if a Unit Coordinator is preparing to do care plans and has a meeting for a resident
and the family, they will need to have access to the chart for an hour or two. If the another nurse
needs information from the chart, he or she will either have to wait an hour or two for access to
the chart, or they will have to interrupt a care plan meeting to take the chart. This is frustrating
for staff as each nurse has a responsibility to complete his or her charting in a timely manner.

. One other frustration is the time needed for a nurse to walk from his or her office, retrieve the
chart, work on the information in the chart, and then walk back to the unit to return the chart. It
can take up to a half hour per day or more for one nurse to track down a paper chart, wait for



access, and then return the chart. This is time that could be spent providing the needed care to
our residents. The complete electronic health record would eliminate this wasted time.

4. Risk management

a. IDPH requires RBNH to provide medical records in a timely manner. Upon entering a facility
and asking for a specific resident medical record, it is expected that the facility will provide the
records promptly. If we are going from place to place to gather all of the resident medical
records, it prevents the facility from complying with the request in a timely manner.

b. If a family or Power of Attorney for a resident asks for information regarding a resident’s stay, it
is vital we are able to, again, give an accurate record of the resident’s stay. It is vital to provide
the information in an organized format and within a short amount of time.

c. For one reason or another, there are times where RBNH will be required to provide information
to a resident or resident’s family for legal reasons. Having the information readily available and
in a format that is consistent with the healthcare profession, allows for better communication.

d. For protection of RBNH, having an electronic health record that is complete, will allow staff to
better manage a resident’s care and will enable the nursing staff to recognize trends earlier and
possibly prevent a negative outcome for a resident. This will go a long way in protecting our
facility from legal action.



XS]X°ZAQZOT 13qUIBA0N |esodold ABojouyaa) HNaY\apes3dn aindnnasesu\HNEY\S122(01d\ d

Z uoIsiAay
L10d 03uiMm Aq payesq

610Z/TT 4L PasiAzy 401
8T0Z/ET :4eid [euj3l0
SOE-dVi EQrUIY - 54y
QSS 998BZ1 - WVH 898 - ASTrY PIOD WNU3d - ,0T - 09 22B4ING YOSCIIA - 533)q8|
09957 WvY 899T N5998-/! 240) ,9°ST §9 059 %00ga.d g5 dH - doydeq
"Joyuour JruoNIpPe Ue 3ARY 18] SOIY 5 40) , 5T - (d0BOT) QH NINd - Jouuow Q31 - £2z3 Aeidsiqala dH - sJojuopy
04d QT WA §99SZ INYY B99T 0056-5! 3103 ,8'€Z OIY SO 00B UQM(T €5 dH - 52d Oy
SSt'PETS V101
Y2441 %0T - ADNIONIINOI
ZETTLTS v1018NS
[zzo'srs TVLOLBNS INOHd
009°NS: SEES R e e P il > A G s 2 s e R or Si3]jORUOY S53[IIM PUB JI0A
vz$ (53 [ T 10)53uu0) jouayduy
ZES i T el T N B R . TS _ e : z ] s¥20jg8 99
0.$ vs$ 0z z z [ ¥ SB[ TI-1Y
BE5S  6e0p L Ooeg i iiw o il = ] uUnY WAU3IJ SIIM 8 9985 pT
..mmum]..»l TES 8T F4 F4 b Asanieg auoyqd puodag
00T'ss  0sbS- s [2 Z B L ] S135pUEH Old UCJeing
000'SS 05Z'1S 12 12||0JIU07) OYd Uo4eing
0TZ'EOTS TYLOLENS JHNLINYISYHINI
008015 09ES | 0e . & & | T 5 B AN z Sav
008'2$ 009 S SEGEN
S8s$ | SWSTC FLT £ ; B IR ased dens pueq
l0ST€2$ 05515 ] 6 . dode
SLLS 518 1 A =8 ] N ¥ i SIONUOW
000'03$  00S'TS _ z S t 9 v 1 3 3 3 I s2d OIY
: : = 5 v FUNLINNLSVEINI/ITIEVL/Od

1503 yun siun (e30)1 ena1aye) 2A0Q  (euipie) qeysy  uondaday asueury 2lueudjulely

0202 163 |easyy
sjuawadueyuy

ASojouyds) uonewsoju] HNGY

saniandy

930 py wooJ sse|y uendyassg aun




2020 Fiscal Year Finance: December 12,

2019

Lay Over: December 19,

2019

Sponsored by: Final Vote: January 9, 2020

Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2019 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 at its September 26, 2019 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases are hereby authorized.

2020-008 Animal Donation

Reason: Expenditures budgeted in FY19 were not spent and need to be appropriated in FY20.
Alternative: N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

Revenue Source: Animal donations reserve

Acct Description Org Obj Prj Debit (Credit)
Other Department Equipment 83000 46440 100,000

Total Adjustment: $100,000




(AGREE)

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

DaviD Fipuccia

JOE HOFFMAN

DaviD Fibucclia

BURT GERL

JOE HOFFMAN

DAvID BOOMER

BURT GERL

STEVE SCHULTZ

DaviD BOOMER

STEVE SCHULTZ

KeirH McDONALD

KEITH McDONALD

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2019.

ATTESTED BY:

Lorl GUMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



2020

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 12/9/2019 AMENDMENT NO: 2020-008
DEPARTMENT: Animal Services Donation SUBMITTED BY: Brett Frazier
FUND#: 0710 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 83000
Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department {Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
83000 46440|0ther Department Equipment S0 SO S0 $100,000 $100,000
Revenue
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: {$100,000) ($100,000)

Reason budget amendment is required:

Expenditures budgeted in FY19 were not spent and need to be appropriated in FY20.

Potential alternatives to budget amendment: None

N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2021 budget: None

None

Revenue Source:

Donations fund balance




Proposed Bonded Projects for FY 2020
Highway Department

Name Location Total Cost Others County Cost
Kishwaukee Road | Meridian Road to
Resurfacing Beltline Road 21,500,000 20 | 51,500,000
Baxter Road
Widening & 39 toMulford | o) ce0102 | $2,413,503 | $2,246,599
: Road
Resurfacing
Total Costs $6,160,102 | $2,413,503 | $3,746,599




Winnebago County, Illinois
General Obligation Bonds, (FMT AND MFT Alternate Revenue Sources), Series 2020B

**Preliminary**
Debt Service Schedule
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total
04/23/2020 - - - - -
12/30/2020 - - 55,863.85 55,863.85 55,863 85
06/30/2021 - - 40.710 50 40,710.50 -
12/30/2021 - . 40,710.50 40,710.50 81,421.00
06/30/2022 - . 40,710.50 40,710.50 -
12/30/2022 . - 40.710.50 40,710.50 81,421 .00
06/30/2023 - . 40.710,50 40,710.50 -
12/30/2023 470,000 00 1610% 40,710.50 510,710.50 551,421.00
06/30/2024 . - 36,927.00 36,927.00 -
12/30/2024 475,000,00 1.760% 36,927.00 511,927.00 548,854.00
06/30/2025 . - 32,747 00 32,747.00 .
12/30/2025 485,000.00 1.850% 32,747.00 517,747.00 550,494.00
06/30/2026 . . 28,260.75 28,260.75 -
12/30/2026 495,000.00 1.950% 28,260.75 523,260.75 551,521.50
06/30/2027 - . 23,434.50 23,434 50 .
12/30/2027 500,000.00 2.060% 23,434.50 523,434.50 546,869.00
06/30/2028 . - 18,284.50 18,284.50 -
12/30/2028 515,000.00 2.160% 18,284.50 533,284.50 551,569.00
06/30/2029 . . 12,722.50 12,722,50 .
12/30/2029 525.000.00 2 350% 12,722.50 537,722.50 550,445.00
06/30/2030 - - 6,553.75 6,553.75 -
12/30/2030 535,000.00 2 450% 6,553.75 541.553.75 548,107.50
Total $4,000,000.00 - $617,986.85 $4,617,986.85

Yield Statistics

Bond Yecar Dollars $29,144 .44

Average Life 7.286 Years

Avcrage Coupon 2.1204276%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.1204276%

Truc Interest Cost (TIC)Y 2.1143210%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 2.1143210%

All [nclusive Cost (AIC) 2.1143210%

IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost 2.1204276%

Weighted Average Maturity 7.286 Years

Series 20208 FMT And MFT | SINGLE PURPOSE | 11/19/2019 | 11:44 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Independent Municipal Advisors - Established 1954




Winnebago County, Illinois
General Obligation Bonds, (FMT AND MFT Alternate Revenue Sources), Series 2020B
**Preliminary**

Net Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Existing D/S Net New D/S
12/30/2020 - - 55,863.85 55,863 85 2,821,200.00 2,877,063 85
12/30/2021 - . 81,421.00 81,421.00 2,825,300.00 2,906,721.00
12/30/2022 - . 81,421.00 §1,421 00 2,476,350.00 2,5587,771.00
12/30/2023 470,000.00 1 610% 81,421.00 551,421.00 . 551,421.00
12/30/2024 475,000.00 1.760% 73,854 00 548,854.00 E 548,854.00
12/30/2025 485,000.00 1.850% 65,494.00 550,494 .00 - 550,494.00
12/30/2026 495,000.00 1.950% 56,521.50 551,521.50 - 551,521.50
12/30/2027 500,000.00 2.060% 46,869.00 546,869.00 . 546,869.00
12/30/2028 515,000.00 2.160% 36,569.00 551,569.00 . 551,569.00
12/30/2029 525,000.00 2.350% 25,445.00 550,445.00 . 550,445.00
12/30/2030 535,000.00 2.450% 13,107.50 548.107.50 - 548,107 50

Total $4,000,000.00 - 5617,986.85 $4,617,986.85 $8,122,850.00 $12,740,836.85

Series 20208 FMT And MFT | SINGLE PURPOSE | 11/19/2018 | 11:44 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Independent Municipal Advisors - Established 1954




